# AN SINHA INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL STUDIES PATNA

# ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

#### Annual Report Editorial Committee

(ansissannualreportcommittee@gmail.com)

Vidyarthi Vikas Convener
Renu Choudhary Member
Kaushal Kishor Member
Biplab Dhak Member
Rakesh Tiwary Member

# CONTENTS

Governance	3
Members of the Board of Control	4
Welcome	5
From the Director's Desk	6
Chairman	7
How it works	8
About the Institute	9
Academic Division/ Centre	15
Faculty Members	18
Internal Committees	22
Academic Activities	23
Research Projects/ Sponsored Projects	24
Events	34
Publications	40
Academic and Extra Curricular Activities	41
Ph. D Programme	52
Doctoral Fellows	68
Partnership	73
Visitors to the Institute	75
Administration	78
List of Administrative Staff and Support Staff	79
Audit/ Accounts Report	81



# Members of the Board of Control (BOC)

The Institute is governed by the Board of Control (BOC) comprised of 12 members namely the Chairman nominated by the Government of Bihar; Vice-chancellor of Patna University; a Vice-chancellor from among the Universities other than Patna of the State of Bihar; two representatives from the ICSSR; one representative from the UGC; Director A N Institute of Social Studies (ANSISS), Patna; two eminent persons nominated by the Government of Bihar; one faculty member of ANSISS; Secretary, Department of Education and Finance, Government of Bihar; besides nominees of ICSSR and UGC. The details are given below:

#### Board of Control (2018-19)

#### Members

Shri Krishna Nandan Prasad Verma

Hon'ble Minister.

Department of Education Government of Bihar

The Member Secretary

Indian Council of Social Science Research Aruna Asaf Ali Marg, New Delhi 110067

**Professor Shankar Sharan** 

National Council of Educational Research and Training (NCERT), Sri Aurobindo Marg New Delhi

Professor C. D. Singh

Former V. C., Indira Gandhi National Tribal University T.F. 5, University Campus, A.P.S.U. Rewa 486003, Madhya Pradesh

The Principal Secretary

Department of Education, Government of Bihar, Patna

The Principal Secretary

Department of Finance, Government of Bihar, Patna

The Vice-Chancellor

Patna University, Patna

The Vice-Chancellor

T M Bhagalpur University, Bhagalpur

Professor R K Sinha

Vice Chancellor

Nalanda Open University

Patna 800 001

**B N Prasad** 

Professor & Head

Division of Sociology & Social Anthropology

The Director

**ANSISS** 

Chairman

**BOC, ANSISS** 

Member

BOC, ANSISS

Member

ICSSR Nominee

UGC nominee

Member

**BOC, ANSISS** 

Member

BOC, ANSISS

Member

**BOC, ANSISS** 

Member

**BOC, ANSISS** 

Member

BOC, ANSISS

**Faculty Representative** 

**ANSISS** 

Member Secretary BOC, ANSISS

Note: The tenure of the member is valid for two years, w. e. f. the date of notification for same excluding Ex-offlcio Member.



## From The Director's Desk

It is my great privilege to be a part of the team that is publishing the Annual Report for the year 2018-19. The Institute has a long history of contributing to the development of public policy and support to the society. The year 2018-19 marks a turnaround for the Institute at least on two scores. We have attempted new researches and have been able to decrease our financial deficit remarkably. All this has happened due to the undying support of all the faculty members and the staff.



I am thankful to USSR Review Committee which took keen interest in the affairs of the Institute and went extra mile to meet all the stake holders and advise accordingly.

This year the faculty members have carried out several research projects and have a good number of publications also. This was so necessary looking at the competition posed to the Institute by a variety of players in the academic field. We have shown increasing excellence and impact of faculty-led research and scholarship in our commitment. With a productive year behind us, we look forward to exploring newer research areas. I am extremely happy to state that the Institute celebrated its Golden Jubilee year in 2018-19. Indeed, it was a crucial milestone in the journey of this research institution. It is a powerful testimony of the enduring vision of the founders and all those who have been associated with the Institute.

Satish Chandra Jha

# CHAIRMAN



Sri Krishnandan Prasad Verma Hon'ble Education Minister cum Chairman, BOC, ANSISS (09.10.2017 to till date)



## **About The Institute**

Anugraha Narayan Sinha Institute of Social Studies was established by the Government of Bihar, in the fond memory of Dr. Anugraha Narayan Sinha (18 June 1887 to 5 July 1957). Dr. Sinha was an Indian statesman and ardent follower of Mahatma Gandhi since the days of Champaran Satyagraha Movement, also, first Deputy Chief Minister-cum-Finance Minister (1946-1957) and one of the architects of modern Bihar. The Institute was inaugurated on January 31, 1958, by 'Desh Ratna' Dr. Rajendra Prasad, the first President of India. In July 1961, the state Government appointed prof. Gorakhnath Sinha, an eminent economist, as Director of the Institute. With this ended the first phase of the history of the Institute. The second phase began when it was made a statutory autonomous body through legislation of The Bihar Gazette (EXT) on the October 8, 1964, under the Anugraha Narayan Sinha Institute of Social Studies Act 1964, by the Government of Bihar. The Institute is governed by the Board of Control and funded by the Department of Education, Government of Bihar and Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR), New Delhi through Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD), Government of India. Its silver Jubilee celebration was inaugurated by the then Prime Minister of India, late Smt. Indira Gandhi, on January 4, 1984. Over the sixty two years, there has been as appreciable expansion in its activities with a strong multidisciplinary faculty supported by a band of devoted research scholars for undertaking high level research in different branches of social science.

The purpose and powers of the Institute as laid down in the ANSISS Act, 1964 are:

- 1. To undertake teaching and research in Social Sciences;
- 2. To undertake study of specific problems, as and when required by the State Government or the Central Government or any other agency;
- 3. To provide training and research facilities in social, economic and administrative problems;
- 4. To publish journals, books, pamphlets, brochures, and other materials as may be deemed necessary;
- 5. To organise lectures, seminars, and conferences, and
- 6. To undertake other allied activities.

#### Research Area

The research theme of the Institute broadly focuses on development and change, with special reference to Bihar. Efforts have usually been made towards studying the mechanisms and processes of change in the wake of development, within appropriate theoretical and conceptual framework. Issues and problems within above framework are identified and analyzed towards finding their solutions.

Accordingly, researches of theoretical and empirical nature are broadly diagnostic, evaluative, and prescriptive having had its relevance to the economy, society, and polity of the country in general and the state of Bihar, in particular. The aforesaid studies are conducted by the faculty members of the Institute. Special attention is paid to the study of the under-privileged and the rural poor, especially the Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, women, and other socially and economically disadvantaged groups, within the disciplines of Economics, Sociology and Social Anthropology, Social Psychology, Political Science, Public Administration, Social Geography, and Non-Violence and Peace. The Institute has multi-disciplinary operational character and approach. Concerted efforts are made to take full advantage of the multi-disciplinary structure of faculty members at the Institute. While each discipline pursues its own research programme, there are number of research projects in which members from different disciplines come together to analyze the problems at hand with a common perspective so that an integrated view of the social reality could emerge. Over the years, there has been an appreciable expansion of activities at the Institute with a strong multi-disciplinary approach of the faculty members supported by research scholars.

Today, it is one of the most prestigious social science research Institute in India. Indian Council of Social Science Research, New Delhi has recognized it as the Centre of Excellence in the field of Social Science research. Several international organizations including UNICEF, World Bank, ILO, WHO, DFID, UNDP, etc., in addition to the State Government and the Government of India, offer research assignments to this Institute on priority basis. It is also considered as one of the most important research institute by the government. The Institute has acquired a high status in the scholastic world for its quality of academic output.

#### **Campus and Resources**

The Institute is located in a sprawling campus situated at the southern bank of the Ganga. It is just 2 km from Patna Railway Junction at the North West end of Gandhi Maidan. Even though located in the heart of the city, it boasts of its picturesque location with quiet surroundings.





Main Gate and Building of the Institute

The Institute has a spacious three floor building having the Academic-cum-Administrative Complex. It houses the administrative office on the ground and the first floor. A three storey building for library and support office is attached to the main building. In addition to this, there is another three storey Hostel-cum-Guest House which provides accommodation to the Institute's doctoral fellows and visiting scholars.

#### Faculty and Staff Quarters

The Director and some senior members of the faculty have been provided with accommodation in the campus. Buildings are proposed to be constructed for the faculty members and supports staffs.



**Director's Residence** 

#### Gandhi Shivir

This campus has also been a part of the great heritage and freedom struggle. Mahatma Gandhi had visited Bihar before independence and had stayed in this campus from March 6, 1947 to May 24, 1947 (except 1-14 April), adjacent to the house of Dr Sayed Mahmood, the then Minister of the Government of Bihar (presently the Director's Bungalow).





#### Library

The ANSISS library started in January 1958. The first book 'नेहरु अभिनन्दन ग्रंथ (Abhinandan Granth)", was accessioned by the library on April 16, 1958. The book was edited by Dr. Rajendra Prasad, First President of India, and Nehru Abhinandan Samiti and published by Aryavart Prakashan-Grih, Kalkatta (now Kolkata) in 1949 having 615 pages. The book mainly covered the life and work history of Jawaharlal Nehru. It also threw light on the Indian history.

The library is housed in its separate building of three floors. The second floor of the library was inaugurated on December 1, 2011 by Sri Nitish Kumar, Chief Minister of Bihar. The library of the institute claims to have outstanding collection of books, reports and journals in Social Sciences. Ex-Prime Minister of India, late Smt. Indira Gandhi, also paid a visit to this library on January 4, 1984; Silver Jubilee Celebration

of this Institute. During 2018-19, the Institute's library started "3-Month Library Internship



Programme" for Master's Degree students of Library and Information Science. Foreign students having listening skills of Hindi language, are also eligible for library internship as per the norms of the Ministry of HRD, Govt. of India The library added 63 books and also 32 reports and bound volumes of Indian and foreign journals in spite of no fund (s) have been provided under this head either by ICSSR, New Delhi, Govt. of India or from Govt. of Bihar.



Reading Hall of the Library

The library also subscribes some important national weeklies besides newspapers. At present, the library has 33374 books. In addition, there are 33058 bound volumes of journals and reports. The library has also started Current Awareness Services (CAS) of recent reports and publications of ANSISS. It provides a host of "Users Oriented Services" such as Reference Services, e-journals, Documents Delivery Services (DDS), Institute's News Services (INS), Seminar Alerts, Bibliographic Service and e-library services.

ANSISS library has access to most of the databases of

Social Studies. New books and reports of the library are powered by e-Granthalaya. Library has extended facility for free access to e-resources from NASSDOC-ICSSR. Students can access full text journals titles from the following databases apart from subscribed e-journals on Statics IP address. The databases are-

- Online EPW
- EconLit (EBSCO)
- **JSTOR**
- India Stat and Prowess

Besides, there are CDs in the stock as well. Many institutions including ICSSR, New Delhi and individuals have been sending complementary copies of their publications to this library. Various Government agencies, State Assembly, UNESCO and ILO regularly send their reports and publications.

The library has also received personal collection of Lok Nayak Jayprakash Narayan (JP) as a gift from him. The collection consists of nearly 3,000 books on wide range of subjects. All of it has been kept under separate section known as the "JP Collection". The institute's library has been designated as one of the Depository Libraries in India by International Organisations like UNCTAD and UNESCO.

#### **Computer Centre**

The Institute has a full-fledged computer lab, equipped with more than 25 computers with high speed internet access having NKN support. The computer lab has been developed to enable the Doctoral fellows to have an adequate exposure to computer based research tools and access to research and development networks across the globe. With support from ICSSR, the researchers at the institute have begun to access some of the key e-resources. Advanced statistical software is also accessible on



case basis. However it is in consideration for unrestricted availability. The lab is also being used by the project

#### Seminar and Conference Halls

The Institute has a large air conditioned conference hall and three well-furnished seminar halls with comfortable seating arrangements. The conference hall has the capacity of accommodating 220 people, where conferences, seminars and public lectures are held generally.

The seminar halls are of medium and small sizes with seating capacity of 80 and 35 people respectively. They are used for orientation and training programmes, workshops, academic debates, discussions, meetings of the Board of Control, etc. In addition to these air-conditioned Conference and Seminar Halls, the Institute has an Open Hall on the second floor of the building, having a capacity to accommodate 80-100 persons, which is generally used for training, workshops, and other miscellaneous purposes.

#### Workstation for Research on Sample Micro-data from Census

staffs who are working under different research projects of the institute.

A Workstation for Research on Sample Micro-data from Census has been setup at the Institute with support from the office of the Registrar General of India, Ministry of Home Affairs, GoI New Delhi and the ICSSR New Delhi. Dr. Biplab Dhak is In-charge of and takes care in providing the required services pertaining to Census Micro-data and analysis for the researchers on requisition. Sri Krishna Nandan Prasad Verma, Hon'ble Minister, Department of



Education, Government of Bihar-cum-Chairman A N Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna inaugurated the Census-Workstation on November 8, 2017. It is a unique and very important facility in the sense that it will be very helpful to all researchers of this part of the country.

#### **Hostel and Guest House**

The Institute has a good quality hostel-cum-guest house, which serves dual purpose of guest house for the visiting scholars and hostel for the ICSSR Doctoral Fellows. It is a three-storied building with single and double rooms, lounge and mess facilities. There is also a newly constructed Guest House, named after Late Shri Madhu Limaye, famous Indian Socialist Parliamentarian, separately.





#### **Health Centre**

The Institute has now an in-house health centre facility for all members of the institute. There is provision of a doctor to provide medical treatment to the members of the institute on weekly basis.



# Academic Divisions/ Centres

#### Division of Economics and Agriculture Economics

This division largely relates to micro and macro development: sectoral and spatial, agriculture, land reforms, political economy of development, poverty, institutional and infrastructural questions along with poverty, livelihood, nutrition, education, natural resource management, irrigation and water management, employment and labour, human development, and welfare programmes etc. The dynamics of rural economy is being probed in all its diversities with special reference to the state of Bihar. A number of research projects have been taken up on these themes.

#### Division of Sociology and Social Anthropology

The research interest of this Division lies in the exploration of culture of poverty with special reference to SC and ST and in ascertaining the role of women and their status in society. Similarly, the impact of changing technology, industrialization, rural development and developmental planning on social structures receive attention of the faculty members of Sociology. Now the faculty members have developed experience and expertise in formulating, enacting, monitoring and evaluating various welfare and development programmes of the government in the area of health, nutrition, children, women and other target groups. Problems of distributive justice, education and social stratifications constitute other important strand of research priority.

#### Division of Political Science and Public Administration

This Division is devoted to the explanation of political progress and political dynamics especially in the state of Bihar. The research themes include political parties, pressure groups, movements, leadership, state politics, politics at grassroots, electoral processes, politics and stratification, politics among the weaker sections and violence. It also provides objective analysis of planning and implementation of government programmes, with respect to agriculture, health, education and welfare. Special emphasis is placed on administration in the district, block and Panchavat levels with a view to suggest improvement in planning, coordination, supervision and execution of various programmes. Voluntary organizations are important areas of enquiry and receive considerable attention from our faculty members. The faculty also specializes in the study of PRI, human rights, particularly child rights protection, child labour, bonded labour etc.

#### Division of Social Psychology

This division focuses on socio-psychological research on social issues and problems of maintaining social harmony, peace, mental health, physical health and achieving well being and happiness of individuals, society and nation. Some studies have been focused on group behaviour, leadership, social power, student activism, child rearing practices, socio-psychological problems in school education, quality of working life, mental health of adolescents, disability and rehabilitation of children, religiosity and secularism, gender issues, attitude towards dowry etc. Other research areas of the division are social security and old age, family dynamics, youth among marginal sections, malnutrition and children behaviour, food crisis and other issues of public health, climate change and human behaviour, conflict resolution and peace psychology, female foeticide etc.

#### Division of Statistics

Division of Statistics has a multifarious role in social science research. It intends to provide technical support to other divisions and faculty members of the institute in data management along with providing training in Research Methods. It has been involved in various socially relevant training and research activities in the area of Decentralized Planning, Disaster Management, Non-conventional energy uses, Adult Education/Literacy, Primary Education, Vulnerability of the society in relation to transmission of HIV/AIDS, Agro-Forestry, Perspective Planning, Poverty Measurement, Panchayati Raj Institutions, Voter Behaviour, Border Area Development, etc.

#### Research Centers

The need for setting up some specialized centers has been felt since long, where it would be possible to conduct multi-disciplinary research in a comprehensive, longitudinal and cross-sectional frame. The idea of having specialized centers emerged out of the concern for the complex nature of profoundly intertwined economy and social problems of the country. There is an immense need of making a multipronged, collaborative attempt by faculties from different disciplines. Setting up such centers, therefore, is a prerequisite to accomplish the task in view.

#### Centre for Non-Violence and Peace (CNVP)

This institute has been pursuing its research agenda in the direction of liberation of humanity from feudal exploitation, agrarian violence, social discrimination and injustices, based on glorious heritage of Buddha, Mahavira and Gandhi, who contributed rare learning and knowledge. In order to take up thematically focused task of research, teaching and training with contemporary relevance, the Institute has established this Centre which justifies the legacy of great heritage of non-violence. Basic objectives of this center are to analyze the ground reality and contribute towards knowledge generation in the field of non-violence and peace by comprehension of structural contradictions, conflicts and violence in the society, economy and polity towards refinement of concepts and development of theories of non-violence and peace with contextual contemporary concerns, and to promote research, teaching and training.

#### **Centre of Social Geography (CSG)**

Basic objectives of this Centre are to identify several contemporary social inequalities from geographical perspectives; to explain and critique the economic, political and cultural processes that create and sustain social and spatial inequalities; and promote an awareness of social inequalities, affecting the everyday geography of people. In other words Social Geography is primarily concerned with the ways in which social relations, identities and inequalities are created with reference to spatial dimensions and its role in defining and distinguishing between sociology and social geography. The division draws upon political, economic, and cultural fields of geography, but the emphasis remains on social issues affecting people's lives - class, race/ethnicity, gender, poverty, body, health and well-being - and the role of space in creation of social inequality and oppression, particularly in Indian context.

# **Faculty Members**



**Abhijit Ghosh** Assistant Professor Division of Economics and Agriculture Economics E-mail: abhijitghosh2007@rediffmail.com



Ajay Kumar Jha Professor & Head Division of Political Science & Public Administration E-mail: profajaykumarjha.ansiss@gmail.com



**Aviral Pandey Assistant Professor** Division of Economics and Agriculture Economics E-mail: aviral.ansiss@gmail.com



Awadhesh Kumar **Assistant Professor** Division of Economics and Agriculture Economics E-mail: awadhesh.kumarl973@gmail.com



B. N. Prasad **Professor & Head** Division of Sociology & Social Anthropology E-mail: prasad06bn@yahoo.co.in



**Biplab Dhak Assistant Professor** Division of Economics and Agriculture Economics E-mail: biplab3b@gmail.com



**Bipul Kumar** Assistant Professor Centre for Non-Violence & Peace E-mail: bipul.kumar216@gmail.com



D M Diwakar **Professor & Head** Division of Economics and Agriculture Economics E-mail: dmdiwakar@yahoo.co.in



Habibullah Ansari **Associate Professor & Head** Division of Social Psychology E-mail: hbansari@yahoo.com



Kaushal Kishor **Assistant Professor** Division of Sociology & Social Anthropology E-mail: kkbhu81@gmail.com



Nil Ratan Professor & Registrar (In-Charge) Division of Political Science & Public Administration E-mail: ml ratan@hotmail.com



Rajeev Kamal Kumar **Assistant Professor** Division of Sociology & Social Anthropology E-mail: rkamalanthro@gmail.com



**Rakesh Tiwary Assistant Professor** Centre of Social Geography E-mail: rakeshtiwaryl@gmail.com



Renu Choudhary **Assistant Professor** Division of Sociology & Social Anthropology E-mail: renuchdry@gmail.com



Sandhya Rani Mahapatro **Assistant Professor** Division of Economics and Agriculture Economics E-mail: sandhyamahapatro@gmail.com



**Sudhir Kumar** Associate Professor & Head Division of Statistics E-mail: cmsudhir@rediffimail.com



Vidyarthi Vikas Assistant Professor Division of Economics and Agriculture Economics E-mail: vidyarthiv@rediffmail.com

## **Internal Committees**

To undertake academic and corporate activities of the Institute in effective and transparent manner, the institute has 21 committees as follows.

- 1. Academic Committee
- 2. Working Paper Committee
- 3. Annual Report Committee
- 4. Institute Journal Editorial Committee
- 5. **ANSISS Newsletter Committee**
- 6. ANSISS Update Committee
- 7. **Doctoral Programme Committee**
- 8. Purchase Committee
- 9. Library Committee
- 10. Rapporteurs Committee
- 11. Seminar Committee
- 12. Seminar/Conference Halls Reservation and Maintenance Committee
- 13. Campus Development & Cleanliness Committee
- 14. Sexual Harassment Grievance Committee
- 15. Grievance Redressal Committee
- 16. Hostel -cum-Guest House Committee
- 17. Building Construction and Maintenance Committee
- 18. Computer Division & website Development Committee
- 19. Press Release Committee
- 20. Retiral (including pension) Committee
- 21. Sports and Cultural Committee



# Research Projects/ Sponsored Projects

#### Broadly the research activities of the institute can be placed under following categories:

- Researches carried out by individual initiatives of faculty members;
- Research for the degree of Ph.D undertaken by the ICSSR Doctoral fellows and other research scholars supervised by the faculties;
- Research projects initiated by the Institute on socio-economic and cultural issues, focuses Bihar;
- Research projects sponsored and financed by the external agencies including ICSSR Government of India, Government of Bihar and different international agencies such as World Bank, ILO, WHO, UNICEF, IDRC, UNFPA, UNOPS, NIPI, etc.

#### Status of Research Projects of the institute are categorized as follows:

Completed Projects

On-going Projects

**Proposed Projects** 

#### COMPLETED PROJECTS

Concurrent Evaluation of National Food Security Act 2013 in 38 districts of Bihar', sponsored by Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution Department of Food and Public Distribution, Government of India (Four Quarters Completed)

Researchers: Abhijit Ghosh, Rajeev Kamal Kumar, Neetu Choudhary

In brief: The NFSA legislation confers a legal right on beneficiaries to obtain entitled quantities of food grains at highly subsidized prices from the government. It also extends legal rights to women and children and other unprivileged groups including the destitute, homeless, disaster- and emergency-affected people living in starvation for free meals or meals at an affordable price. The coverage under the NFSA has increased dramatically compared with the TPDS. The key issue in assessing a government programme is to understand its implementation dynamics, as it is at this stage, where the programme encounters the biggest challenge and sometimes witness complete unanticipated dynamics. The main objective of the evaluation is to assess the overall status and progress of the implementation of NFSA (2013) across the country and measure and monitor the change it has brought in, specifically: system level assessment and analysis of the progress of implementation of various aspects of the NFSA 2013, and to evaluate the benefits of NFSA on the target groups in the light of objectives stipulated under the NFSA.

Malnutrition in Sitamarhi and Gopalganj: A Comparative Picture from Bihar', Sponsored by UNICEF

Researcher: Abhijit Ghosh

Ethnographic Study of Nonia Caste in Bihar

Researcher: Prof Ajay Kumar Jha

Social Impact Assessment Study due to Proposed Land Acquisition due to construction Punpun Barrage canal through Mauja Hameednagar, Thana no. 236, Mauja Lodipur, Thana no. 258, Mauja Teyap, Thana no. 259, Mauja Aranda, Thana no. 254, in Aurangabad district.

Researchers: Bipul Kumar, Awadhesh Kumar, Biplab Dhak, Rakesh Tiwary

Social Impact Assessment Study due to land Acquisition for Nabinagar Thermal Power Project, Nabinagar, Submitted to Aurangabad Samaharnalaya.

**Researcher:** Bipul Kumar and Rakesh Tiwary

In brief: To complete construction of Nabinagar Super Thermal Power Generation Project, acquisition of 03.96 acres of land is required by the Bihar government under the Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement (RFCTLARR) Act 2013 and accordingly the Bihar Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement (BRFCTLARR) Rules 2014. Aurangabad Samaharnalaya, Government of Bihar entrusted A. N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna to carry out a Social Impact Assessment (SIA) of the said project. The study examined socio-economic condition of affected families, their livelihood pattern and economic conditions as well as social disruption caused by the land acquisition to the local communities.

Socio-economic Impact Study of Proposed Land Acquisition for HLRCC Bridge along with Approach Road over River Kamla at Jhanjharpur, near Old NH-57 of Madhubani district, Madhubani Samaharnalaya, Government of Bihar.

Researcher: BN Prasad

Socio-Economic Impact Study of Proposed Land Acquisition under New B. G. Third Rail Line between Barh—Bakhtiyarpur of Patna district, Patna Samaharnalaya, Government of Bihar.

Researcher: BN Prasad

Socio-Economic Impact Study of Proposed Land Acquisition under B. G. Rail Line between Neora-Daniawan of Patna district, Patna Samaharnalaya, Government of Bihar.

Researcher: BN Prasad

Socio-Economic Impact study of Proposed Land Acquisition for Construction of Civil Enclave and Approach Road for Joint Operation from Purnea Army Airport in Purnea district, Purnea Samaharnalaya, Government of Bihar.

Researcher: BN Prasad

Assessment of Printing of Textbooks for Elementary Classes (I-VIII) by Private Printers and to Ensure Availability of these Books in the Bookshops Spread across the State, Funded by Bihar Education Project Council (BEPC), Government of Bihar.

In brief: The main objective of this study has been examining feasibility as well as chalking out road maps on how text books at the elementary level of education (class I to VIII) will be made available to students through open market. This study is thought essential prior to the implementation of direct cash transfer to students' account for buying text books from open market. This initiative is being proposed in the backdrop of some lacunas identified in the existing system of text book distribution even after the best possible efforts put by education department. Untimely and poor quality of book distribution has been common complaint in the last few years from students and teachers. This imperfect text book distribution system seems to have come as hurdle to the Government of Bihar's commitment to universal quality education. It is needless to mention that timely availability of books will accelerate Bihar's educational progress achieved in the last decade or so in terms of enrolment ratio, literacy rate etc.

Researcher: Biplab Dhak

A decade of MGNREGA: participatory assessments and way forward Collaborative research project, funded by National Institute of Rural Development and Panchayati raj, Hyderabad.

Researcher: Biplab Dhak

In brief: The main objective the present study is to evaluate impact of MGNREGs after one decade ever since it was launched on the status of peoples' live. Specific objectives are 1. Assessing the impact of MGNREGS on wage employment opportunities, 2. Assessing impact of MGNREGS on creation of sustainable rural livelihoods, 3. Assessing the impact on rural governance.

An Evaluation Study on Implementation of Educational Incentive Schemes in Bihar, funded by Department of Education, Bihar.

*This project was funded by Department of Education, Government of Bihar.* 

Researchers: Vidyarthi Vikas, Biplab Dhak

In brief: The study indicates that education incentive scheme has a positive impact on girl's enrolment. In 2005-06, share percentage of girl's students to total enrolled student was 44.36% in Primary and 38.37% in Upper Primary which has been increased upto 52% in 2018-19. A dismal story: Actual attendance indicates a dismal story of school that average 27% to 30% students are attending the school which has been also advocated through a letter 09/साई॰ यो॰-07/2018...540 dated 08/10/2018 issued by Education Department, Government of Bihar. It is pointed out that average 3.67% students of Higher Secondary (XI-XII) are attending the school and 19.73% in Secondary (IX-X), 36.05% in Upper Primary (VI-VIII), and 41.42% in Primary (I-V). Actual attendance among all the students, share percentage (57%) of Girl's student was higher than that of Boys students. When we see the social category-wise share % of enrolment (2017-18) 67% enrolled from BC category, 24% from SC/ST category and only 9% from General category. So far status of distribution of education incentive scheme, Cycle Yojna and Shatabdi Mukhyamantri Poshak Yojna seems good but Napkin Yojna, C M Dress Yojna and C M Scholarship Yojna was not satisfactory. It is pointed out that a good number of students could not receive any fund due to in-access of bank accounts, inadequate allocation, untimely allocation, non-allocation of fund to the school, a weak coordination of school and bank, friction among teachers and principal, apathetic approach of principal/ headmaster sometimes unclear guidelines etc.

Assessment of Impact of Monthly, Half-Yearly and Yearly Evaluation Process in Improvement of Achievement Level of Class I to VIII Student, funded by Department of Education, Bihar.

Researcher: Biplab Dhak

In brief: After assessing the present status of progress in elementary education in Bihar, this study assesses status of implementation of annual, bi-annual, and monthly evaluation of students (I to VIII) based on government circulated guidelines and module questions. Also the impact of monthly evaluation which has been initiated in 2016-17 has been conducted. The study has been accomplished based on primary data collected from students of class I to VIII, teachers and parents of 9 districts in Bihar. Qualitative data has also been collected through FGDs from teachers and parents to substantiate our arguments. Main findings of this study is presented by main sections.

Socio-Economic Livelihood Study and Policy Analysis in Kosi River Basin in India in collaboration with ICIMOD, Kathmandu, Nepal.

Researcher: DM Diwakar

Social Impact Assessment of Land Acquisition for the Construction of Banmankhi Subdivision Court in Purnea District 2018.

Researchers: DM Diwakar, Aviral Pandey

Social Impact Assessment of 05 villages on Land Acquisition for the Improvement/Upgradation of SH-88 from Varuna Bridge (NH-103) to Rasiyari Road in Darbhanga District. Rs 21,92,820/ sponsored by The D M Office, DarbhangaDistt, Bihar (Final Report submitted on 05.11.2018).

Researcher: Habibullah Ansari

In brief: Under this SIA project we have covered 05 Maujas/villages of Darbhanga District were-Benipur, Dakhram Chader-1, Dakhram Chader-3, Pohaddi Chader-2 and Pali Chader-2. This project has covered the stretch of the road passing through above five villages in extreme north of the Darbhanga town from Varuna Bridge (Samastipur). There were 14035 total households in the area out of which 454 were directly affected households which is 1.5% of the total households. There were total 21 castes found in the area. Most people reported as good impacts due to project on villages, nearby localities, transport facilities would be increased, poverty will be reduced and the whole area would be developed which will bring prosperity to all other localities nearby the affected villages. People were hopeful that their life styles will be changed by widening and upgradation of this road.

Social Impact Assessment of Land Acquisition for Thengaha-Mahinamghat, Darbhanga (2018).

Researcher: Kaushal Kishor

Social Impact Assessment of Land Acquisition for Buddha Samyak Darshan Smriti Stoop evam Sangrahalay, Vaishali (2018).

Researchers: Kaushal Kishor; Sandhya R.Mahapatro; Renu Choudhary

Ethnographic Study of Mallah Nishad (Bind, Beldar, Chai, Tiyar, Khulwat, Suraiya, Godhi, Vanpar, Kevat) and Nonia Caste of Bihar

Sponsoring Agency: Department of General Administration, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Rajeev Kamal Kumar

In brief: The main objective of the proposed study is to carry out the ethnographic survey of Mallah Nishad (Bind, Beldar, Chai, Tiyar, Khulwat, Suraiya, Godhi, Vanpar, Kevat) and Nonia Caste of Bihar. However the specific objectives of the present study are to conduct a detailed ethnographic study of the Mallah Nishad (Bind, Beldar, Chai, Tiyar, Khulwat, Suraiya, Godhi, Vanpar, Kevat) and Nonia of Bihar, find out the Socioeconomic, Educational, Political and Cultural status of the above mentioned castes and compare them with the Schedule Tribe, find out the population of Mallah Nishad and Nonia of the State of Bihar through secondary sources and, if they are not present, then estimate the same through a sample survey, study social handicap like untouchability, rendering traditional services, commensal and other relationship with the upper castes of the region; to study the level of literacy, occupational pattern, upward caste mobility, etc.; and to put forward a few suggestions based on the ethnographic findings. The project has been completed and submitted to the State Government in April, 2018 for further action.

Impact of Women's Empowerment through Microfinance on Mother and Child Health in Rural Bihar Sponsoring Agency: University of Nottingham, UK

Researcher: Rajeev Kamal Kumar

In brief: The Institute was involved in the later part of the project titled "Women's empowerment and child health: exploring the impact of Rojiroti Microfinance in poor communities in Bihar (India)". It is based on quantitative approach in which the team has conducted a cluster randomised controlled trial that investigated the effects of Rojiroti microfinance loans on child nutrition. Participants were poor, marginalised women taking part in self-help groups (SHGs) in tolas in Bihar. Rojiroti is a self-help loan scheme, implemented by poor women living in disempowered conditions. The project was completed in 2018 and dissemination workshop was also organized in the same year at ANSISS, Patna with Nottingham University, Rojiroti, UK and CPSL, Patna.

Social Impact Assessment (SIA) Study on Land Acquisition for Construction of RCC Bridge and Approach Road on Eastern Side of Kamala River on Madhepur-Thengaha Road in Madhubani district.

Sponsoring Agency: Madhubani Samharnalya, Madhubani, Goyt, of Bihar

Researcher: Rajeev Kamal Kumar, Abhijit Ghosh, Neetu Choudhary.

In brief: The purpose of conducting the study was to carry out a socio-economic research to obtain facts and figures required to devise a rehabilitation and resettlement strategy for the affected people. The key objectives of the study were: to determine the total number of people affected from the project, compile basic socio-economic figures of affected families, enlisting various problems of affected families and propose different aids and reimbursements to be provided as per resettlement and rehabilitation strategies, to ensure all affected families and people as well as all communities of backward classes have been counted and considered during the studies, investigate various rehabilitation and resettlement options available for the affected people and then to propose the most feasible and suitable one, and propose solutions for increasing living standards and quality of life for the affected families and people. During the survey, it was emerged that the people of the area were happy with the project as it is very beneficial for them. A few families have minor problem with the compensation issues, mainly delay in distribution of compensation amounts to the affected families. A few families were also having some land disputes. The project was completed in October, 2018 and a final report was submitted to Madhubani Samharnalya after conducting a public hearing for further action by the district administration.

Social Impact Assessment Study of the Land Acquisition for the construction of RCC Bridge and approach road on the Eastern Ghat of Kamla River at Madhepur-Thengha Ghat (Madhubani)', sponsored by District Magistrate Office of Madhubani

Researchers: Rajeev Kamal Kumar, Abhijit Ghosh, Neetu Choudhary

Concurrent Monitoring of Lohiya Swachh Bihar Abhiyan (LSBA)/ SBM (G) in select district of Bihar', sponsored by UNICEF

Researchers: Rajeev Kamal Kumar, Abhijit Ghosh

In brief: The objective of the concurrent monitoring is threefold, i.e., identify the current bottlenecks in the ODF implementation and determining how to address those bottlenecks through UNICEF intervention, inform government counterparts on the main findings which could be incorporated into their implementation plan for the coming year, and produce evidence and generate knowledge for what works and what does not work in providing equitable, gender responsive, and quality hygiene and safe sanitation services, and test our assumptions on theory of change. To conduct the survey, a stratified sampling procedure has been used to determine the number of households. The stratification criteria in the districts are households with and without a toilet. The reason for adopting this level of stratification is to understand the variation in water and sanitation issues among households who already have toilets as well as households without toilets. The year 2014 has been chosen as base year for being the year when Swachh Bharat Mission (SBM) was launched by the Government of India. A total of 12 districts have been selected for the survey. This survey is to be completed in two rounds of concurrent monitoring in six months period. A preliminary report will be developed at the end of each round of monitoring and submitted to UNICEF.

SIA Study on Land Acquisition for Construction of Baisi Sub-divisional Court, Purnea district, Sponsored by Purnea Samharnalya, GoB, August - November, 2018; Project Director: Rajeev Kamal Kumar, Abhijit Ghosh, Neetu Choudhary.

Sponsoring Agency: Purnea Samharnalya, Purnea, Goyt, of Bihar

Researchers: Rajeev Kamal Kumar with Abhijit Ghosh & Neetu Choudhary.

In brief: This study has been done to understand the impact of land acquisition on the affected families. The land has to be acquired for the construction of subdivision court in Baisi sub-division of Purnea district. The key objectives of the study were: to determine the total number of people affected from the project, compile basic socio-economic figures of affected families, enlisting various problems of affected families and propose different aids and reimbursements to be provided as per resettlement and rehabilitation strategies, to ensure all affected families and people as well as all communities of backward classes have been counted and considered during the studies, investigate various rehabilitation and resettlement options available for the affected people and then to propose the most feasible and suitable one, and propose solutions for increasing living standards and quality of life for the affected families and people. This project is affecting the people of seven villages of Baisi block, namely Panisadra, Chaun Panisadara, Chakla, Chopra, Shadipur Bhutha, Kumharva and Bakhariya. A total of 10 acres of Raiyat land will be acquired for the project and this has to be settled and affected families have to be properly compensated as per the RFCTLARR Act 2013 and BRFCTLARR Rules 2014. The project was completed in November, 2018 and a final report was submitted after conducting a public hearing for further action by the district administration.

A Situational Analysis of Family Planning in Bihar, funded by Population Foundation of India, 2018-19.

Researchers: Sandhya R. Mahapatro, Renu Choudhary, Rakesh Tiwary

In brief: The study aims to assess a situational analysis of family planning based on desk review and interviews with key stakeholders in Bihar with the stated objective: To review the status of family planning indicators and reflect on what more needs to be done to achieve the desired objectives; To identify the gaps and challenges in programme implementation along with potential solutions; To identify what has worked in the state, based on which, make recommendations on way forward (evidences of successful interventions, including non-government initiatives)

Social Impact Assessment Study under Bihar Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Rules pertaining to Land Acquisition for Widening and Strengthening of Nijay – Gonawan Road, Nalanda.

Researcher: Sudhir Kumar

Social Impact Assessment Study under Bihar Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Rules pertaining to Land Acquisition for Construction of 33/11 KV Electric Power Sub-station at Paschim Kargahia, West Champaran.

Researcher: Sudhir Kumar

Social Impact Assessment on Land Acquisition for RCC Bridge at Katha Ghat Pariyojna, East Champaran.

Researcher: Vidyarthi Vikas

In brief: As one of the measures to speedup the development of transportation infrastructure facility, and get free from traffic congestion across East champaran district, Shivhar, Sitamarhi, and Nepal the GoB has decided to make a bridge at Katha Ghat in Mehsi block in East Champaran district across Budhi Gandak River. The proposed bridge may shorten the 45 km distance between Motihari Mehsi block, East Champaran district to Shivhar district. As per District Land Acquisition Office, Motihari, 5.825 acres of lands were acquired to complete the said bridge cum approach road. Project Affected People were unhappy and feel deceived. It seems that size or dimension of the same alignment has been changed during the construction period because requisitioning authority itself reported that construction work was started in 2014 (off-course there could be an alignment proposal). It seems that benefit of the project shall outweigh the social and economic cost of the affected people and area. Fair and adequate compensation shall be provided to the Project Affected People in the light of Land Acquisition Act 2013 and in given circumstances.

Submitted dissemination workshop report on "Farming system for Nutrition in Bihar". The workshop was organized by ANSISS in collaboration with MS Swaminathan Institute, Chennai, Tamilnadu (2018).

Researcher: Vidyarthi Vikas

In brief: An Advocacy Meeting on "Need and Scope for Farming System For Nutrition in Bihar" was organised by the M. S. Swaminathan Research Foundation (MSSRF) Chennai in collaboration with ANSISS to discuss the need for a farming systems approach in the state of Bihar on June 29, 2018. The meeting was chaired by Shri. Sudhir Kumar, Principal Secretary, Agriculture, Govt. of Bihar and co-chaired by Prof. D. M. Diwakar, Former Director, ANSISS. Meeting emphasized that various efforts were taken by the Department of Agriculture to tap in on the scope available to improve diversification in cropping pattern were discussed. For instance, the department has focused programmes to promote maize in kharif window in South Bihar. Further, the state is providing support to leading scientific institutions to work towards promotion of millets. It was pointed out that under strategies for increasing milk production, the focus tends to be on exotic breeds; while their productivity maybe higher, the quality and nutrient content of milk from indigenous breeds may be better. Production of mushroom can serve as an important initiative to address malnutrition (given the high nutritive value of mushroom) and this is a feasible option in Bihar given the availability of paddy straw across the state. An understanding of these aspects is required in developing appropriate policy.

#### ON GOING PROJECTS

"Ethnographic Study of Gangota Caste in Bihar", Sponsored by Department of General Administration, Government of Bihar.

Researcher: BN Prasad

Socio-Economic Impact Study of Proposed Land Acquisition for Four Lane H. L. R. C. C. Bridge along with Approach Road over River Ganga Parallel to Vikramshila Bridge at Bhagalpur, Bhagalpur Samaharnalaya, Government of Bihar.

Researcher: BN Prasad

Educational Profile of Gram Panchayat Functionaries in the selected districts of Bihar under the Time and Work Study, National Institute of Rural Development and Panchayati Raj, Hyderabad, 2018.

Researcher: Bipul Kumar

Social Impact Assessment on Land Acquisition for Construction of Intermodal Terminal at Kalughat Project at Village-Murthan, Thana No.-49 and Village-Parmanadpur, Thana No.-51; Anchal-Sonpur, Saran District, Chapara sponsored by The D M, Saran Distt, Chapra, Bihar, 02.04.2019, Total Amount Rs. 7,57,103/-, Sole Researcher.

Researcher: Habibullah Ansari

In brief: Total size of land for acquisition in 02 villages is 20.17 acres as per the records. Village-wise distribution of land are 6.62 acre in Murthan and 2.48 Acres in Parmanandpur and rest of land is either under gairmazarua or under flood affected areas. There were 1465 total households in the area out of which 43 were directly affected households which is 2.9% of the total households. There were total 12 castes found in the area. Most of the households had reported as good impacts on affected villages, nearby localities, transport facilities would be increased, poverty will be reduced and the whole area would be developed which will bring prosperity to all other localities nearby the affected villages. People were hopeful that their life styles will be changed in positive ways by construction of Intermodal Terminal. Though on those villages too overall there were good impacts and few were bad impacts.

Social Impact Assessment of Land Acquisition for Chandchar Dih - Nazirganj HL RCC Bridge cum Road in Ujiyarpur Block, Samastipur District.

Researcher: Kaushal Kishor

ICSSR Sponsored Project "Samvaidhanik Sthiti banam Samajik Prasthiti: Tharu Janjati ki Samasyen Evam Sambhawnayen"

Researcher: Kaushal Kishor

Compendium of Traditional Medicinal Practices with special reference to Santhal, Munda and Oraon

Sponsoring Agency: Dr. Ram Dayal Munda Tribal Welfare Research Institute (TRI), ST, SC, OBC Welfare Department, Govt. of Jharkhand, Ranchi

Researcher: Rajeev Kamal Kumar

In brief: Traditional medicinal practices hold very important position in tribals' life. Their entire world view is shaped by the social, cultural and immediate environments they live in. They are mostly depending upon their own system of medicine in case of any illness, which they inherited from their forefathers. The specific objectives of the project are: to know the perception on traditional medicine of Santhal, Munda and Oraon tribe, to identify and digitize their traditional medicine, to know the understanding of neurological disorder and mental health, to study their perception of urgent health needs, to know the demographic and ecological aspects, ecology diet and health status, to know their nutritional and health and their socio-cultural aspects, to study the tribal witchcraft, knowledge of psychological well-being of elderly, plants use in ethno medicine, and to study the tribal healers and ethno medicinal specialist and their magic and rituals. In order to achieve the above objectives, the study would involve collection of both secondary and primary data. The primary data will be collected through interview schedules, observation checklist, FGDs, informal discussions with the community members, etc.

Women's empowerment and child health: exploring the impact of Rojiroti Microfinance in poor communities in Bihar, Northern India (Qualitative Study). Sponsoring Agency: University of Nottingham, UK

Researcher: Rajeev Kamal Kumar (Co-Investigator)

In brief: The proposed project is the extension of the previous work done by University of Nottingham and CPSL team in Rural Bihar under the project "Women's empowerment and child health: exploring the impact of Rojiroti Microfinance in poor communities in Bihar (India)". It is based on qualitative approach in which the respondents were selected from the poor tolas (members of Rojiroti MF) from the villages of Patna district. A total of 20 individual interviews were conducted with them. In addition to the interviews, a few FGDs were also organized. The findings of the study revealed that the women who are the members of the SHGs were greatly benefitted from the small amount of laons given to them on time of need. A networking event -cum-workshop was also organized as the part of the project in March 2019 with University of Nottingham, UK.

Social Impact Assessment (SIA) of Land Acquisition for Karota-Patner-Mankattha Railway Surface Triangle Line Project in two Mauja - Kiul and Chowki of Lakhisarai district, Bihar for construction of railway line.

Researcher: Rakesh Tiwary

Liquor prohibition and its impact on toddy trappers: An Ethnographic Study of Pasi community in Bihar (ICSSR Project)

Researcher: Renu Choudharv

Overcoming Challenges of New-Born care in Bihar: Exploring Barriers to Quality of Care, (PI), funded by UNICEF, Bihar, 2018-2020.

Researcher: Sandhya R Mahapatro

In brief: The main objective of the assessment is to systematically explore the factors that encourage home delivery, an assessment of quality of service delivery at institution and care-seeking practices for newborn and provide resolution mechanisms to be implemented for improvement in newborn care and reduce neonatal mortality. It is envisaged that a clear understanding of such dynamics is key in building a responsive maternal healthcare system and improving health outcomes in Bihar. The sample size for the study to be collected is 2500 women using multi stage stratified random sampling from 8 selected districts of Bihar.

Social Impact Assessment Study under Bihar Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Rules pertaining to the proposed land acquisition for construction of Hajipur-Sugauli New Rail Line, Motihari Sadar -Guraha-Koraiya-Areraj-Harsiddhi-Kanchhedwa, East Champaran.

Researcher: Sudhir Kumar

Social Impact Assessment Study under Bihar Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Rules pertaining to the proposed land acquisition for construction of Hajipur-Sugauli New Rail Line, Motihari Sadar -Sugauli-Bhatahan and Motihari Sadar-Sugauli-Shripur, East Champaran.

Researcher: Sudhir Kumar

Social Impact Assessment Study under Bihar Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Rules pertaining to the proposed land acquisition for construction of Hajipur-Sugauli New Rail Line, Areraj-Sangrampur-Madhubani, East Champaran, 2019.

Researcher: Sudhir Kumar

Social Impact Assessment of Land Acquisition for Pariyojna Ganga Path Nirman at Mauza Mainpura, Rajapur and Patna City in Patna District.

Researcher: Vidyarthi Vikas

#### PROPOSED PROJECTS

Concurrent Evaluation of National Food Security Act 2013 in 38 districts of Bihar, sponsored by Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution Department of Food and Public Distribution, Government of India

Researcher: Abhijit Ghosh

Prospects and Challenges of Micro and Small Enterprises (MSE) in Rural Bihar, submitted to IMPRESS, **ICSSR** 

Researcher: Abhijit Ghosh

Panchayati Raj Institution in Bihar

Researcher: Abhijit Ghosh

Networks of Farmer Producer Organisation in Bihar: What can be done to make them Better? Submitted to IMPRESS, ICSSR, New Delhi

Researcher: Aviral Pandey

Joint Call For Research Proposal 2019 Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR), India & Japan Society For the Promotion of Science (JSPS), Japan-" Development, Labour Market, Reservation Policy and Women Labour Participation in Bihar: Attitudes, Barriers and Solutions".

Researcher: Aviral Pandey

Social Impact Assessment of Land Acquisition for Buxar Thermal Power Project, Buxar (Linear and nonlinear) submitted to DM, Buxar.

Researcher: Aviral Pandey

Farming Community Perceptions of Climate Change, Impacts and Ground reality of Adaptation Measures in Bihar - Capturing the Diversity Perspectives Submitted to ICSSR.

Researcher: Aviral Pandey

Proposal for Social Impact Assessment Study towards the construction of Belchhi Thana no building, village Belchhi, Thana no. 268, Revenu Thana – Barh, District Patna vide letter no 1738 dated 28.07.2018.

Researchers: Ajay Kumar Jha and Awadhesh Kumar

Proposal for Social Impact Assessment Study of the land acquisition of the remaining revenue village Gopalpur Thana no 159, Akhargaon Thana no 212, Sarimpur Bachari Thana no 133, Nanaour-Thana no 357, Dhauri Thana no 389 and Lodipur Thana no 417 of the Widening and Strengthening of SH no. 81 of Bhojpur District.

Researcher: Awadhesh Kumar

Proposal for Social Impact Assessment Study towards the construction of high quality RCC bridge cun approach road between Bhogari and Piparpati village on river Burhi Gandak, Village: Harpur, Revenu thana-Majhaulia Thana No. 225, Subdivision-Betiah, Dist-West Champaran letter no 115 dated 15.11.2018.

Researchers: Ajay Kumar Jha, Awadhesh Kumar

"Livelihood options and Development of Taal Area in Bihar: A study of selected village in Mokama Tall" letter no. 996, dated 21-05-2018.

Researcher: Awadhesh Kumar

An Evaluation of Farmer's Culb in Bihar, sponsored by Indian Council of Agricultural Research, Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi. Ref. 710, dated 13-12-2018.

Researcher: Awadhesh Kumar

Socio-Economic Impact Study of Proposed Land Acquisition under the Project of New Rail Line Chhapra-Muzaffarpur, Muzaffarpur Samaharnalaya, Government of Bihar

Researcher: BN Prasad

Socio-Economic Impact Study of Proposed Land Acquisition under New B. G. Rail Line between Neora-Daniawan (Adyapa village under Phulwari block) in Patna district, Patna Samaharnalaya, Government of Bihar.

Researcher: B N Prasad

Socio-Economic Impact Study of Proposed Land Acquisition under Project of Rampur Dumra Tal-Rajendra Pool Additional Bridge and Doubling Rail Line in Patna district, Patna Samaharnalaya, Government of Bihar

Researcher: BN Prasad

Socio-Economic Impact Study of Proposed Land Acquisition for HLRCC Bridge along with approach Road between Dhankutwa-Singhpur at Trimuhan Ghat, West Champaran, Bettiah Samaharnalaya, Government of Bihar

Researcher: BN Prasad

Socio-Economic Impact Study of Proposed Land Acquisition under Project: Construction of Road over Bridge in lieu of Level Crossing No. 79, Mithapur, for Punpun Leg, Patna Samaharnalaya, Government of Bihar

Researcher: BN Prasad

A longitudinal study of continuity and change of family system and care of elderly in six villages in Gopalganj District of Bihar. Submitted to the ICSSR, New Delhi under the IMPRESS, Nov 2018. Budget Rs. 13,12,500/-

Researcher: Habubullah Ansari

Social Impact Assessment of land Acquisition for Chhapra-Muzaffarpur New Rail Line in Muzaffarpurpur District, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Kaushal Kishor

Social Impact Assessment of land Acquisition for Supaul-Araria New Rail Line, Supaul District, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Kaushal Kishor

Social Impact Assessment of Land Acquisition for SH-84 (Ghogha - Panjwara) in Banka District, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Kaushal Kishor

Social Impact Assessment of Land Acquisition for SH-85 (Akbar Nagar - Amarpur) in Banka District, Government of Bihar

Researchers: Kaushal Kishor

Social Impact Assessment of Land Acquisition for Somnaha-Birauli Road in Samastipur District, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Kaushal Kishor

Social Impact Assessment of Land Acquisition for Hasanpur-Sankhwaghat in Samastipur District, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Kaushal Kishor

Social Impact Assessment of Land Acquisition for Vijayghat HL RCC Bridge cum Approach Road in Bhagalpur District, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Kaushal Kishor

Social Impact Assessment of Land Acquisition for HL RCC Bridge cum Approach Road in Kaimur (Bhabhua) District, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Kaushal Kishor

SIA Project in four villages for the Construction of Approach Road on Ganga to connect Tajpur submitted to District Magistrate Office of Samastipur

Researchers: Rajeev Kamal Kumar and Abhijit Ghosh

SIA Project for the Construction of RCC bridge and Approach Road on Buri Gandak river in Khanpur submitted to District Magistrate Office of Samastipur

Researchers: Rajeev Kamal Kumar and Abhijit Ghosh

SIA Project for the Construction of RCC bridge and Approach Road on Buri Gandak river in Majhoulia submitted to District Magistrate Office of Paschim Champaran

Researchers: Rajeev Kamal Kumar and Abhijit Ghosh

SIA Project for the Construction of RCC bridge and Approach Road on Buri Gandak river from Maheshara to Sariswa submitted to District Magistrate Office of Paschim Champaran

Researchers: Rajeev Kamal Kumar, Abhijit Ghosh

SIA Project for the Construction of Approach Road on Karehi between Rosora and Murwara submitted to District Magistrate Office of Samastipur

Researchers: Rajeev Kamal Kumar, Abhijit Ghosh

External Monitoring of compensation for transmission lines under ADB Loans, Submitted to Bihar State Power Transmission Company Ltd. (BSPTCL), Patna

Researchers: Rajeev Kamal Kumar, Abhijit Ghosh.

SIA of Land Acquisition for Construction of Bisaua Ghat Bridge and Approach Road on Baya River under Mukhyamantri Setu Yojana in Teghara Block of Begusarai District, Submitted to Begusarai Samharnalaya.

Researcher: Rajeev Kamal Kumar.

SIA Study Social Impact Assessament Study on Land Acquisition for Construction of Dhamdaha Sub-Divisional Court in Dhamdaha Sub-Division of Purnea District, Thana no. 138, Submitted to Purnea Samharnalaya,

Researchers: Rajeev Kamal Kumar, Neetu Choudhary, Abhijit Ghosh.

SIA Study Social Impact Assessment Study on Land Acquisition for Construction of Baisi Sub-Divisional Court in Baisi Sub-Division of Purnea District, Thana no. 371, Submitted to Purnea Samharnalaya.

Researchers: Rajeev Kamal Kumar, Neetu Choudhary, Abhijit Ghosh.

"Agriculture Diagnostic for Bihar State of India" submitted to South Asia Research Hub (SARH), Department for International Development (DFID), New Delhi.

Researcher: Rakesh Tiwary, Sandhaya R Mahapatro, Sunil Ray

Social Impact Assessment Study under Bihar Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Rules pertaining to the proposed land acquisition for construction of Hajipur-Sugauli New Rail Line, village Madhubani, Chadar No 011, P.S. 176, Circle-Sangrampur, East Champaran.

Researcher: Sudhir Kumar

Social Impact Assessment Study under Bihar Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Rules pertaining to the proposed land acquisition for construction of a high level RCC bridge and the approach road across the river Burhi Gandak between the villages Bhogadi and Piparati, village Harpur, P.S. 225, Circle Majhaulia, West Champaran.

Researcher: Sudhir Kumar

Training Project- Sanctioned Bihar Police Administrative Training on Land Reforms Act/ Rules/ Circular (A three day training programme for Inspector, Sub-Inspector, and Assistant Sub-Inspector) (Submitted to DGP Police, Government of Bihar, Budget-1.47 Crore, Sanctioned by Home Department, Government of Bihar).

Researcher: Vidyarthi Vikas

Incidence of Land Eviction in Bihar: A Study of West Champaran, Gaya, Bhagalpur and Purnea District, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Vidyarthi Vikas

A Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) is under consideration with The Bihar Prashashnik Sudhar Mission Society (BPSMS), General Administration Department (GAD), Government of Bihar and The AN Sinha Institute of Social Studies (ANSISS), Patna

Researcher: Vidyarthi Vikas

A Study on Implementation of Section 12(1) (c) of RTE Act, 2009 in Bihar pertaining to Admission of Children from Disadvantaged Sections in Private Schools Submitted to Bihar Education Project Council, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Vidyarthi Vikas

Agriculture Productivity of Taal Diyara area and Agricultural Allied Sectors, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Vidyarthi Vikas

Study on Land Eviction and Displacement in Bihar: A Study of West Champaran District, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Vidyarthi Vikas

SIA of Land Acquisition for SH-84 Ghogha-Panjvara Path Nirman Pariyojna in Bhagalpur District, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Vidyarthi Vikas

Social Impact Assessment of land Acquisition for SH-85 Akabarnagar-Amarpur Path Nirman Pariyojna in Bhagalpur District, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Vidyarthi Vikas

SIA of Land Acquisition for Pandetol Jalawaha at Village Pirahi in Thana Khajauli, Darbhanga District, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Vidyarthi Vikas

Social Impact Assessment of Land Acquisition for Rapid Action Force- RAF in Vaishali District, Government of Bihar

Researcher: Vidyarthi Vikas

## **Events**

#### Development Dialogue on 'Towards Refurbishing Healthcare System in Bihar

Coordinated by Dr. Sandhya R Mahapatro

A day long Development Dialogue was organised on "Towards Refurbishing Healthcare System in Bihar" on 9th April 2018 in ANSISS, Patna. The purpose of the dialogue was to come out with certain plausible solutions to overcome the challenges of the current healthcare system the state is grappled with. The programme was sponsored by UNICEF, Bihar and Dr. Sandhya Mahapatro, Assistant Professor; ANSISS was the co-ordinator of the programme.



In this programme Prof. Arvind Pandey, Former Director, NIMS, Delhi was invited as the Chief Guest and Sri Sanjay Kumar, Principal Secretary, Health, Government of Bihar was the Guest of Honour of the event. Dr. Ravi Duggal, Country Co-ordinator, International Budget Partnership, Mumbai delivered his key note address on transformation of healthcare system of Bihar. Many academicians were invited for the event. Prof. P. M. Kulkarni, Retired Prof. Jawaharlal Nehru University chaired the inaugural session and also gave the valedictory address of the programme. There were 3 panel session and scholars like Prof. K. S. James, Director, IIPS, Mumbai; Prof. Sanjay Mohanty, IIPS, Mumbai; Dr. Syed Hubbe Ali, Health Specialist, UNICEF, Bihar; Dr. Subrata Mukherjee, Institute for Development Studies, Kolkota; Dr. Shakeel, CHARM, Patna were presented their views on how to address the challenges of Bihar's health care system.

#### Workshop on "Intergenerational Mobility among Scheduled Caste in Rural Bihar

Coordinated by Dr. Renu Choudhary and Dr. Sandhya Rani Mahapatro

A dissemination Workshop on "Intergenerational Mobility among Scheduled Caste in Rural Bihar" was

organised at A.N Sinha Institute of Social Studies (ANSISS), Patna on 5<sup>th</sup> May, 2018. This research was supported by Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR) and was conducted by A. N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna. Dr. Sunil Ray, Director, ANSISS gave the welcome address. Inaugural Session was chaired by Sri Sanjay Paswan. Major findings of the study was presented and discussed in the workshop by Dr. Renu Choudhary



and Dr. Sandhya Mahapatro Discussion on the presentation was followed by a Panel Discussion (chaired by Sri Bharat Patankar). Eminent Sociologist Gail Omvedt argued that caste has emerged as a system and is reproducing itself. Although capitalism has made inroads in caste system vis-a-vis mobility, it has not been able to break the caste system. Prof. Sanghmitra S. Acharya, Director IIDS New Delhi observed that the issue of academic deliberations on caste is very contentious due to its socio economic dynamics. Academicians and research scholars participated in the discussion. Dr. Renu Choudhary, faculty ANSISS gave vote of thanks.

## Advocacy Meeting on Need and Scope for Farming System for Nutrition in Bihar

### Coordinated by Dr. Vidyarthi Vikas

Advocacy meeting on 'Need and Scope of Farming System for Nutrition in Bihar' was organised by M S Swaminathan Research Foundation, Chennai in collaboration with A N Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna on 29th June 2018. It was chaired by Sri Sudhir Kumar (Principal Secretary, Agriculture Dept,

Govt. of Bihar). Welcome address was given by Dr. R V Bhavani (Project Manager by MS



Swaminathan Research Foundation, Chennai). He said that more than half of under-five population in Bihar is malnourished. Inaugural address was given by Prof. D M Diwakar, ANSISS. Sri Sudhir Kumar gave the introductory remarks. Dr. R K Rukmani (Director, Food Security, M S Swaminathan Research Foundation, Chennai). In promoting Integrated Farming Systems in Bihar, State has to focus in following areas are-Improved nutrition must be placed as a key agenda for agriculture; A road map for promotion of bio-fortified cereals to be developed; Specific schemes to promote cultivation of stress tolerant varieties of paddy, pulses, and small millets to be put in place; Promote fisheries; Setting up Custom Hiring Centres across rural Bihar; Create infrastructure for decentralized storage and processing; Policy on Nutrition Literacy; Strengthen the agricultural extension system; Expansion of Nutrition Garden Programme in Schools; Centre for Women in Agriculture be set up in Bihar.

Dr. Vidyarthi Vikas, Assistant Professor, ANSISS, welcomed the participants of the meeting and thanked the MSSRF for collaborating with ANSISS in organising the event.

## Anugaraha Narayan Sinha Memorial Lecture 2019

## Coordinated by Dr. Vidyarthi Vikas, ANSISS

Anugraha Narayan Sinha Memorial Lecture was delivered by renowned scholar Prof. Mark Lindley (visiting Professor, BAMU, Aurangabad) on "Mahatma Gandhi (b.1869), Ferdinand Tönnies (1855-1936) and Gustav Le Bon (1841-1931) as Modern Psychologists" at the A N Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna on 30th August, 2018. Sri Robert L Chongthu, Director of ANSISS welcomed the guests and participants. Guest of Honour Prof. (Dr.) M. N. Karna, Former Director,



ANSISS, Patna; Prof. (Dr.) Rash Bihari Pd. Singh, Vice- Chancellor, Patna University; Prof. (Dr.) R. K. Sinha, Vice- Chancellor, Nalanda Open University presented their views. Chairperson Prof. (Dr.) Y D Prasad, Former Director, ANSISS, Patna also presented his remarks. Vote of thanks was given by Dr. Vidyarthi Vikas, Assistant Professor, ANSISS.

## National Seminar on "Gandhi, Satyagrah & Human Rights"

#### Coordinated by Dr. Vidyarthi Vikas, ANSISS

Two day National Seminar on "Gandhi, Satyagrah & Human Rights" is being organised at A N Sinha Institute of Social Studies (ANSISS). Patna on November 29-30, 2018 in collaboration with National Human Rights Commission. Prof. Nil Ratan (Registrar-In-Charge, ANSISS) in his inaugural address emphasised special place of Bihar in freedom struggle led by Gandhi Ji and mentioned historical importance of his stay at



institute's premises during visits to Bihar. Dr. Saroj Kumar Shukla, Assistant Director, NHRC shared aims and objectives of the Seminar with audience and the importance of human rights in present context. Sri Dilip Kumar, Joint Secretary, NHRC in his address emphasised the role of Paris principals in promotion of human rights. He stressed need of research in the field of human rights in the state of Bihar. Prof. Nand Kishore Acharya (famous Gandhian & Scholar), Dr. Muni Dev Singh Tyagi, Joint Director, NHRC also shared their views. After the Inaugural Session two academic sessions were organised on 29th November, 2018.

First session "Theoretical perspectives on Satyagraha and challenges of Human Rights" was chaired by Prof. D. M. Diwakar (former Director, ANSISS. Second session "Relevance of Human Rights in Twenty First century, Gandhi and Media" was chaired by Sri Subhash Sharma (IAS, Bihar government). In this session Sri Syavam Prakash (Editor Zee News), Abhay Pratap and Prof Ajay Kumar Jha (ANSISS) presented their views. Large number students, academicians, research scholars and media persons participated in the discussions and question and answer sessions. On second day 30th November, third session 'Police and Human Rights: Challenges of Social Justice' was chaired by Smt. Mridula Mishra. Fourth session 'Development Goal: Gandhi and Human Right was chaired by Subhamurthi, former Chairman, Bihar Bhoodan Aayog. Welcome address was given by Sri Sanjay Singh, Addl. Secretary; National Human Right Commission. Vote of thanks was given by Dr. Vidharthi Vikas.

## Public lecture on "Tribal Tourism in Vietnam: Ethics in Qualitative Research"

## Coordinated by Dr. Rajeev Kamal Kumar

A public lecture was organized by Dr. Esther Bott, Senior Lecturer in Nottingham University, UK on January 4,

2019 by ANSISS, Patna. This lecture was attended by faculty members and research scholars of the Institute and other dignitaries of the society. She has discussed her research findings from mixed-method pilot research into ethnic tourism in Vietnam. Drawing on critical discourse analysis of tourism marketing material and subsequent ethnographic research carried out in Sapa, northern Vietnam, she presented how minority indigenous groups are



represented in ethnic tourism promotional material in ways that reproduce certain racial tropes that are drawn upon by tourists before, during and after actual tours. It explores the impact of the imagery and words used to describe and position indigenous people, highlighting the powers of discourse and the urgent need for its monitoring and guidance in this emergent tourism context. The lecture was followed by question and open discussion by the audience and the speaker. The organizer thanked Dr. Bott for scheduling her visit for the public lecture and enlightening the audience with a new and interesting area of research.

## Anugraha Narayan Sinha Foundation Day Lecture on "Agrarian crisis in India and the Way Forward"

#### Coordinated by Dr. Vidyarthi Vikas, ANSISS

A. N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna celebrated its 61st Foundation Day on 31st January, 2019. On this occasion, Dr. Jayati Ghosh, Professor of Economics, Centre for Economic Studies & Planning, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi delivered the Foundation Day Lecture on "Agrarian crisis in India and the way forward". Dr. Nil Ratan, Professor, Division of Political Science and Public Administration cum Registrar I/c, ANSISS welcomed the guest speaker and participants of the program. In her lecture, Dr. Jayati Ghosh drew attention towards current anger and desperation of cultivators that are being expressed in local, regional and national agitations. Dr. Jayati Ghosh analysed origins of agrarian crisis in past decades, reasons of aggravation in recent years and the possible strategies to revive agriculture and the rural economy. Chairperson Dr. A. K. Jha, Professor, Division of Political Science and Public Administration, ANSISS addressed the audience. Large number of academicians,



research scholars and media persons participated in the ANSISS Foundation Day lecture. The program ended with presentation of Vote of thanks by Dr. Vidyarthi Vikas, Assistant Professor of Economics, ANSISS.

## Public lecture on 'Community Policing in Bihar: Challenges and Prospects'

Coordinated by Dr. Vidyarthi Vikas, ANSISS

A. N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna organised a public lecture on "Community Policing in Bihar: Challenges and Prospects" on 16th March 2019. The lecture was delivered by none other than Sri Gupteshwar Pandey (IPS), Director General of Police, Government of Bihar at the institute. Dr. Nil Ratan, Professor, Division of Political Science and Public Administration cum Registrar I/C, ANSISS welcomed the guest speaker and



guests of honour, Sri Rajyvardhan Sharma, Prof. R K Sinha, Vice-Chancellor, Nalanda Open University, Patna; Prof. M N Karna, former Director, ANSISS. In his lecture, Sri Gupteshwar Pandey drew attention towards the importance and need of Community Policing. Public Lecture was followed by lively questions and answers session. Large number of police personnel, academicians, and research scholars and media persons participated in the ANSISS Foundation Day lecture. Dr. Vidyarthi Vikas Assistant Professor, Division of Economics, ANSISS coordinated the programme and proposed the Vote of thanks.

## Networking event-cum- workshop on 'Exploring Link between Female Empowerment and Child Health'

### Coordinated by Dr. Rajeev Kamal Kumar

A day long networking event-cum-workshop titled 'exploring link between female empowerment and child health' in collaboration with the School of Medicine, University of Nottingham, was organised on March 18, 2019, at ANSISS, Patna. The purpose of this workshop is to build on the research work undertaken in Patna district (Bihar), which was initiated by University of Nottingham, UK. The workshop dealt with some of the important questions



around the theme, such as, how progress might be accelerated towards three of the UN Sustainable Goals (SDGs): Gender equality (goal 5); child nutrition (goal 2); and no poverty (goal 1). Rojiroti microfinance's intervention might impact upon each of these SDGs. The workshop inaugurated formally by the chief guest Dr. N. Vijaya Lakshmi, Managing Director, Women Development Corporation, Bihar and other dignitaries present in the event. The workshop was conducted in two main sessions, i.e. plenary session after the formal inauguration and five parallel technical sessions. The key speakers and chairpersons of this networking workshop included Alan Smyth (Professor of Child Health, University of Nottingham, UK), Suchitra Rath (Ekjut, Jharkhand), DM Diwakar, A K Kapoor, Barun Kanjilal, Gil Yaron (Director, GY Associates, UK), Shalini Ojha (Clinical Associate Prof. of Neonatology, Univ. of Nottingham, UK), Esther Bott (Senior Lecturer, Univ. of Nottingham), Sankar Majumder, Subir Biswas, P.K. Patra, and others. Closing remarks and vote of thanks were given by Rajeev Kamal Kumar, Asst. Prof. AN Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna, who has also coordinated the workshop along with Alan Smyth.

## Workshop on "Ethics in Social Research: Reflexivity and Inter-subjectivity"

### Coordinated by Dr. Rajeev Kamal Kumar

A half day lecture by Dr. Esther Bott, Nottingham University, UK, was organised on the topic "Ethics in Social Research: Reflexivity and Inter-subjectivity" by the institute for Doctoral Fellows on March 19, 2019 at ANSISS, Patna. The lecture was delivered by Dr. Esther Bott, Senior Lecturer in Nottingham University, UK. Dr. Bott has talked dynamics of power and consent in detail and how these are negotiated before, during and after fieldwork. To that end, she started the lecture with reflexivity and subjectivity, with an emphasis on feminist epistemology. The lecture was very fascinating and highly useful to the students and scholars who are engaged in carrying out field work. The lecture was coordinated by Dr. Rajeev Kamal Kumar, Asst. Prof, ANSISS.

Public Lecture on "Physical and Social Infrastructure for Inclusive Regional Development" by Prof. Sachin Chaturvedi, Director General, Research and Information System for Developing Countries (RIS), New Delhi" at ANSISS, Patna in collaboration with Nehru Memorial Museum & Library, New Delhi 05.11.2018

## Coordinated by Dr. Vidyarthi Vikas, ANSISS

Prof. Sachin Chaturvedi is Director General at the Research and Information System for Developing Countries (RIS), a New Delhi has delivered lecture on "Physical and Social Infrastructure for Inclusive Regional Development" on 05.11.2018. He said that Regional development is an integral component of a holistic and inclusive growth strategy for addressing poverty and income disparity in India. Among many other factors, the issues of regional development can be effectively tackled through infrastructure



development in the form of development of railways, inland waterways, airports, digital technologies, etc. Robust infrastructure would not only improve internal connectivity by linking growth poles to the hinterland across different parts of India most importantly connecting the North Eastern States of India to other states of India such as Bihar, Jharkhand, Odisha, West Bengal but also contribute to local industrialisation and productive employment of local resources and human resources.

Sri Shakti Sinha, IAS, Director, Nehru Memorial Museum & Library, New Delhi was Guest of Honour. Prof. Nil Ratan welcomed the Guest and participants and vote of thanks was given by Dr. Vidyarthi Vikas.

## **Icssr Review Committee**

ICSSR Review Committee constitute by the Government of India and Council itself. The committee evaluate the role of the Council and ICSSR Institutes in fostering social science research and to suggest ways to improve its functioning. The ICSSR Review Committee visited A N Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna during November 22-24, 2018.



### Members of the committee were:

- 1. Prof. Harish Chandra Singh Rathore, Vice-Chancellor, Central University of South Bihar, Gaya
- 2. Dr. G S Bajpai, registrar, NLU, New Delhi
- 3. DD Pattanaik, Retired Professor of Political Science, Odisha
- 4. Prof. Rajeev Srinivasan, Director, Asian School of Business, Kerala



An interaction with ICSSR Review Committee with ANSISS doctoral fellows- Seminar Hall II

A visit of ANSISS Library by **ICSSR Review Committee** 



## **Publications**

#### Institute's Publications

#### 1. Journal

A. N. Sinha Institute publishes its own inter-disciplinary peer reviewed journal titled 'Journal of Social and Economic Studies' twice a year. The objective of the journal is to provide a forum for dissemination and exchange of research findings on socio-political and economic development. Papers for consideration for publication are received through hard and soft copies across India and abroad. Email id for receiving potential paper is jsesansiss@gmail.com. The journal work is being carried out by an editorial committee which comprises selected faculty members of the Institute.

#### 2. **Annual Report**

An annual report is a comprehensive report of covered activities throughout the preceding year. Annual reports are intended to give shareholders and other interested people information about the institute's activities and financial affairs. The important activities of the Institute are seminars, workshop, development dialogue, training programmes, research projects, teaching, academic activities of faculty members, doctoral programme etc. The report is prepared by an editorial committee comprising faculty members of the Institute.

#### 3. Newsletter

The basic objective of this initiative is to make sure that the peers come to know about each other's work. It also encourages sharing of one's work with others. The Institute is has been publishing the newsletter quarterly since 2016.

#### **Internal Seminar Series** 4.

The academic forum for Internal Seminar in the Institute had a very successful year. Faculty members came up with power point presentations and oral on subjects of their choice. The healthy tradition of engaging faculty members in the internal seminar series was initiated in 2017. The internal seminar proved to be a great source of dialogue, discussion and debate on contemporary theoretical paradigm related to important subjects. This exercise not only benefits the faculty members but also the ICSSR Doctoral Fellows attached to this Institute. It was a huge learning experience for young researchers. Such an academic activity within the Institute helped in creating an academic environment for greater learning.

#### 5. **Working Paper Series**

Proper working papers demonstrate professionalism and document the work from its preliminary stages of a research work through the final report. The Institute has started publishing working paper series since 2016.

#### 6. **Development Dialogue Series**

The Development Dialogue is a conference which brings together many academicians, social scientist, social activists, bureaucrats and politicians etc. who share their experiences on given themes and suggest solutions. The proceedings of the dialogue are published and disseminate to the concerns.

#### 7. **Monograph Series**

A monograph is a specialist work of writing on a single subject or an aspect of a subject. Institute has started the monograph series.

# **Institute's Publications**

1964	:	1.	Culture Change in Tribal Bihar – Munda, Sachchidananda (Bookland Calcutta).
1965	:	2.	Profile of Tribal Culture in Bihar, Sachchidananda, (Firma K. L. Mukhopadhyaya, Calcutta).
1968	:	3.	Research Methodology of Economics, A. K. Das Gupta (Ed.) (Asia Publishing House, Bombay).
		4.	Tribal Village in Bihar: A Study in Unity and Extension, Sachchidananda.(Munshiram Manohar Lall, Delhi).
1969	:	5.	Bihar's Population Problems, S. R. Bose, (Firma K. L. Mukhopadhyaya, Calcutta).
		6.	Measurement in Economics, Ashok Rudra, (Allied Publishers, Calcutta).
		7.	Motivation of Rural Population in Developing Country, D. Sinha (Allied Publishers, Calcutta).
		8.	Problems of Indian Nationalism, N. K. Bose, (Allied Publishers, Calcutta).
1970	:	9.	Development Through Behaviour Modification J. B. P. Sinha (National, Delhi).
		10.	Growth with Full Employment, Pradhan H. Prasad, (Allied Publish Calcutta).
		11.	Social Dimensions of Agricultural Development, Sachchidananda (National, Delhi).
1973	:	12.	Psycho – Social Problems of Social Change, R. Rath (Allied, Calcutta).
		13.	Some Problems of Public Sector Organisation. J. B. P. Sinha (National, Delhi) 1974.
		14.	Agro – Economic Survey of Bihar, S. R. Bose and P. P. Ghosh, (A. B. C. Publication, Patna).
1976	:	15.	Sarvodaya and Development: Multi – disciplinary Perspective, Sachchidananda, Pradhan H. Prasad. J. B. P. Sinha and S. Akincan (ANSISS, Patna).
		16.	The Tribal Voters in Bihar, Sachchidananda (National, Delhi).
1977	:	17.	Culture, Ecology and Population : An Anthropo-Demographic Study, K. K. Verma, (National, Delhi).
		18.	Government and Politics of Big Cities : An Indian Case Study, Ali Ashraf, (Concept, New Delhi).
		19.	The Harijan Elite, Sachchidananda, (Thompson Press Ltd., New Delhi).
		20.	J. P. Movement and the Emergence of Janata Party : A Select Bibliography, S. F. Rab, (Documentation Service, Haryana).
		21.	Politics of Poverty, A. K. Lal (Chetna, New Delhi).
		22.	Satellite Instructional Television Experiment : Social Evaluation (Vol. I & II), K. K. Verma et al, (ISRO, Bangalore).
		23.	The Politics of Panchayati Raj Administration, Niranjan Pant. (Concept, New Delhi).
1978	:	24.	Behavioural Scientist, A. K. Lal (ed.), (B.C.Y.B.C., Patna).
		25.	City of Patna A Study, Sachchidananda, R. P. Sinha, A. K. Lal & S. D. N. Singh, (Census of India Monograph No. 2, 1978).
		26.	The impact of irrigation on Rural Development. M. P. Pandey, (Concept, New Delhi).
		27.	Sarat Chandra Roy, Sachchidananda, (N. K. Bose Memorial Foundation, Varanasi).

- 1979 28. Bhartiya Yuvajan: Samasyayen Evam Sambhavanayae, S. Akinchan, (ANSISS, Patna).
  - 29. The Changing Munda, Sachchidananda, (Concept, New Delhi).
  - 30. Changing role of Caste Associations, K. K. Verma, (National, New Delhi).
  - 31. Destitute and Development: A Study of Bauri Community in Bokaro Region, N. Sengupta, (Concept, New Delhi).
  - 32. Economic Benefits in Kosi Command Area, Pradhan K. Prasad (ANSISS, Patna).
  - 33. Mass Media Exposure and Individual Modernity, B. N. Mukherjee, (ANSISS, Patna).
  - 34. Physically Handicapped in Bihar, B. B. Mandal, (Institute of Social Research & Applied Anthropology, Calcutta).
  - 35. Reaction to Treat, Mani Bhushan Prasad, (National, New Delhi).
- 1980 36. Elite and Development, Sachchidananda and A. K. Lal (Eds.) (Concept, New Delhi).
  - 37. Land Records and Agrarian Situation in Bihar, M. P. Pandey, (Nava Prakash, Calcutta).
  - 38 The Nurturant Task Leader, J. B. P. Sinha, (Concept, New Delhi).
  - 39. Sone Command Area: Problems and Prospects, M. P. Pandey & A. Muthana, (Naya Prakash, Calcutta).
- 1981 40. Frail and Weak, Ra. P. Sinha et al. (Institute for Development Studies for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes, Patna).
  - The School Complex J. B. P. Sinha (Concept, New Delhi). 41.
  - 42. Voluntary Effort in Adult Education, Sachchidananda, K. K. Verma, Manohar Lal & Rajeshwar Mishra (Naya Prakash, Calcutta).
- 1982 43. Urban Growth and Political Socialization in India S. Akichan (Janaki Prakashan, Patna).
  - 44. Electricity and Social Change, Sachchidananda & K. K. Verma (Janaki Prakashan, Patna).
  - 45. The Munda Elite, Manohar Lal, (Amar Prakashan, New Delhi).
  - 46. Sacred Complex of Deoghar and Rajgir, S. Narayan, (Concept, New Delhi).
- 1984 47 Industrialisation and Social Disorganisation, Sachchidananda & B. B. Mandal, (Concept, New Delhi).
  - 48. Strategy of Agricultural Development, D. D. Guru, (Nav-Vikas, Patna).
  - 49. Women's Rights: Myth and Reality, Sachchidananda & R. P. Sinha, (Pritwell, Jaipur).
- 1985 50. Communication Revolution, K. K. Verma in collaboration with B. C. Agarwal, Sujata Patel, M. C. Sekhar and A. C. Sinha, (DEC Unit, ISRO, Ahmedabad).
  - 51. Congress and the Harijan, Sachchidananda, (AICC, New Delhi).
  - 52. Diversity and Unity in Cross-Cultural Psychology (Eds), D. Singh et al. (Swets and Zeilinger, B. V. Lisse, Holland).
  - 53. Rural Development Through Government Programme, N. Mohsin (Mittal, New Delhi).
  - 54. Social Structures and Alignments, hetukar Jha. J. B. P. Sinha, S. Gopal and K. M. Tiwary, (Usha Publishers, New Delhi).
  - 55. Some Problems of Small Scale Industries, R. P. Sinha, (Janaki Prakashan, Patna).
  - 56. Water Management in Drought Prone Areas, I. D. Sharma, (Criterion Publication, New Delhi).

- 57. Dimensions of Development in Tribal Bihar, S. Narayan, (Inter-India, New Delhi).
- 58. Dwindiling Hill Tribe of Bihar: A Development Approach, S. Narayan, (Naya Prakash, Calcutta).
- 59. Psychology in a Third Courty: The Indian Experience, D. Sinha, (Sage, New Delhi).
- 60. Rural Development Through Women Programme, S. Narayan, (Inter-India, New Delhi).
- 61. Samanwaya Ashram in the service of Harijans, Anirudh Prasad. (Janaki Prakashan, Patna).
- 62. Tribals at the Poll, B. B. Mandal, (Uppal, New Delhi).
- 1987 Bihar: Stagnation or Growth, A. N. Sharma and Shaibal Gupta, (ed), 63. (Spectrum Publishing House, New Delhi).
  - 64. Bodh Gaya: Shiva-Budha, S. Narayan (Inter-India, New Delhi).
  - 65. Energy and Economic Development, D. D. Guru (Amar Prakashan, New Delhi).
  - 66. Public Enterprises, D. D. Guru (Amar Prakashan, New Delhi).
- Bihar ke Adivasi (2<sup>nd</sup> Edition), L. P. Vidyarthi & K. K. Verma (Shukla 1988 67. Book Depot, Patna) (Hindi).
  - 68. Indian Anthropology, S. Narayan, (Gian, New Delhi).
  - 69. Movement Development: Police and Judiciary in Tribal World S. Narayan (Inter-India, New Delhi).
  - 70. Social Anthropology, S. Narayan, (Gian, New Delhi).
  - 71. Social Change in Village India, Sachchidananda, (Concept, New Delhi).
  - 72. Tradition and Development: Police and Judiciary in Tribal World, S. Narayan (Inter-India, New Delhi).
  - 73. Tribe in Transition, S. Narayan, (Inter-India, New Delhi).
  - Urban Studies: A select Bibliography, P. P. Singh & Ramesh Pandit, (Mittal, New Delhi). 74.
- 1989 75. Determinants and Consequences of Internal Migration in India. Pradhan H. Prasad, et al, (Oxford University Press, Bombay).
  - 76. Dynamics of Leadership Effectiveness in Indian Work Organisations, Arif Hassan, (Commonwealth, New Delhi).
  - 77. Education and the Disadvanaged, Sachchidananda and R. P. Sinha, (Uppal, New Delhi).
  - 78. Integrated Rural Energy Programme, S. Narayan & Manohar Lal, (Mittal, New Delhi).
  - 79. Jharkhand Movement, (Ed.) S. Narayan, (Ashoka Publication, New Delhi).
  - 80. Lopsided Growth: Political Economy of Indian Development, Pradhan H. Prasad, (Oxford University Press, Bombay).
  - 81. Lull After the Storm: Poverty and integrated Rural Development, N. Mohsin, (Commonwealth, New Delhi).
  - 82. Marketable Surplus and Market Performance, Jagdish Prasad, (Mittal, New Delhi).
  - 83. Political Violence in India, P. P. Sinha. (Amar Prakashan, New Delhi).
  - 84. Rural Roads and Socio-Economic Development, Manohar Lal, (Mar Prakashan, New Delhi).
  - 85. Shifting Cultivation in India, Sachchidananda, (Concept, New Delhi).

- 1990 86. Avruddh Vikas Ki Chapait Mein Azad Bharat, Pradhan H. Prasad, (Nai Pirhi, Patna) (Hindi).
  - 87. Buddhism and World Peace, S. Narayan, (Inter-India, New Delhi).
  - 88. Child and Action Plan for Development, B. B. Mandal, (Mittal, New Delhi).
  - 89. Dimensions of Library and Information Science, S. F. Rab (Co-ed.), (Concept, New Delhi).
  - 90. Island of Hope: An Investigation into the Role of Voluntary Agencies in Development, Rajeshwar Mishra, (Janaki Prakashan, Patna).
  - 91. Organisational Research in Indian Perspective, Arif Hassan and Suman Kumar Singh, (Northern Book Center, New Delhi).
  - 92. Work Culture in the Indian Context, Nai B. P. Sinha (SAGE, New Delhi).
  - 93. The Urban Family, A. K. Lal, (Concept Publication Company, New Delhi).
- 1991 94. Economics of Khadi and Village Industries, Aniruddh Prasad, (Jai Publication House, Patna).
- 1992 95. Women in India A Statistical Panorama, P. P. Singh, (Inter-India, New Delhi).
  - 96. Health Care: Alternative strategies, K. K. Verma, (Mittal Publication, New Delhi).
  - 97. Labour Employment and Industrial Relations, P. P. Ghosh & T. S. Papola, (D. K. Publishers, New Delhi).
  - 98. Police and Policing in India. A Select Bibliography, Nehal Ashraf, (Common Wealth Publishers, New Delhi).
  - 99. New Economic Policy: Reforms and Development, Sidheshwar Prasad, Jagdish Prasad (Eds.) (Mittal Publications, New Delhi).
  - 100. Adult Education: A Bibliographical Survey, P. P. Singh & Ramesh Pandit, (Intellectual Publishing House, New Delhi).
  - 101. Jharkhand Movement: Origin and Growth, Sachindra Narayan (Inter-India, New Delhi).
  - 102. Strategies for World Peace, Sachindra Narayan, (Common Wealth Publication, New Delhi).
  - 103. Child Rights and Abuses: Strategies to Remove Child Labour Practices in Bihar, Nadeem Mohsin, (Computronix Ltd., Ranchi).
  - 104. Development Planning for Agriculture, Jagdish Prasad and Arbind Prasad, (Mittal Publication, New Delhi).
  - 105. Gandhi, Mars & India, Pradhan H. Prasad, (Manak Publications, New Delhi).
  - 106. Dimensions of Indian Education, R. P. Sinha, (Har Anand Publication, Delhi).
- 1995 ٠ 107. Towards Gender Equality, K. K. Verma, Rajan Verma, Soboohi Kazim, (Common Wealth Publishers, New Delhi).
  - 108. The Changing Frontiers of Library & Information Science: Concept, Model and Application, S. F. Rab (Common wealth Publishers, New Delhi).
  - 109. Indian Agriculture Marketing: Emerging Trends and Perspective (ed.) Jagdish Prasad, Arbind Prasad, (Mittal Publication, Delhi).
  - 110. Reservation and Social Transformation Among SCs and STs. Raj Lakshmi Rath, (Inter-India Publications, Delhi).

- 111. Play & Games in Tribal India, Sachindra Narayan, (Commonwealth Publication, New Delhi).
- Ouality of Working Life as a Function of Socio-Technical System, S. M. Anwar 112. Yousuf, (Mittal Publications, New Delhi).
- 1996 113. Non-Government Organisations and Social Action Groups in India, Nil Ratan, (Syndicate Publications, Patna).
  - 114 Dreams and Dilemma: Jharkhand Movement, Ajay Kumar Jha, (Syndicate Publications, Patna).
  - 115. Perspective of Tribal Development, S. Narayan, (Commonwealth, New Delhi).
- 1997 116. Inequality in Indian Education, R. P. Sinha (ed.), (Vikas Publishing House, New Delhi).
  - 117. Indian Economics at Cross Road, D. D. Guru et. Al., (Economic Circle, Patna).
  - 118. Violence: A Bibliography, Ramesh Pandit & P. P. Ghosh (Rawat Publications, Jaipur).
  - 119. Crime Against Women, Nehal Ashraf (Common Wealth Publication, New Delhi).
  - 120. Bihar Ke Adivasi, K. K. Verma and A. R. N. Srivastava (K. K. Publications, Allahabad).
  - 121. Social Realities in Bihar, Sachchidananda, K.K. Verma, Manohar Lal. (ed.), (Novelty & Co., Patna).
- 1998 122. Effect of Anomie & Alienation on Campus Activism, Sudha Rani Sinha (Kanak Prakashan, Patna).
- 1999 123. Anthropological and Archaeological Research, Sachindra Narayan, (Gyan Publications, New Delhi).
  - Dictionary of Primary Educations, Nehal Ashraf, (Astifi Publishing House). 124.
  - 125. Encyclopaedia of Agricultural marketing, Volume - I - Concept Issues, Problems and Prospects, (Mittal Publications, New Delhi).
  - 126. Encyclopaedia of Agricultural marketing, Volume - II – Marketable Surplus, (Mittal Publications, New Delhi).
  - 127. Encyclopaedia of Agricultural marketing, Volume - III - Market Regulation and Development, (Mittal Publications, New Delhi).
  - 128. Encyclopaedia of Agricultural marketing, Volume - IV – Marketing (Mittal Publications, New Delhi).
  - 129. Encyclopaedia of Agricultural marketing, Volume - V – Market Infrastructure, (Mittal Publications, New Delhi).
  - 130. Encyclopaedia of Agricultural marketing, Volume - VI – Food & Non Food Crops, (Mittal Publications, New Delhi).
- 2000 131. Rural Development in Bihar: Problems and Prospects, Y. D. Prasad (ed.) (Har Anand Publications, New Delhi).
  - 132. Anthropology of Disaster Management, Sachindra Narayan, (Gyan Publications, Delhi).
  - 133. Secularism: Concepts and Practice, A. K. Lal (ed.), (Concepts Publications House, Delhi).
  - 134. Encyclopaedia of Agricultural Marketing, Jagdish Prasad (ed.), (Mittal Publications, Delhi) (6 Volume -s).
  - 135. Essays on Tribal Development, Raj Lakshmi Rath, (Inter-India Publications, New Delhi).

- 136. Structural Constraints in India Education, R. P. Sinha (Har Anand Publications, New Delhi).
- 137. An Anthropological and Archaeological Research, S. Narayan, (Gyan Publications, New Delhi).
- 138. Anthropological of Disaster Management, S. Narayan, (Gyan Publications, New Delhi).
- 139. Researches in Anthrobiology and Archaeology, S. Narayan, (Gyan Publishing House, New Delhi), 2000.
- वैश्वीकरण की चपेट में बिहार, प्रधान हरि शंकर प्रसाद, (बिहार हिन्दी ग्रन्थ अकादमी, पटना), 140. 2000 A.
- 2001 141. Anthropology of Disaster Management, S. Narayan, (Gyan Publishing House, New Delhi), 2001.
  - 142. Encyclopaedia of Agricultural marketing, Volume - VII – Livestock, Poultry, Dairy, Fish etc. (Mittal Publications, New Delhi).
  - 143. Encyclopaedia of Agricultural marketing, Volume - VIII – Horticulture crops. (Mittal Publications, New Delhi).
- Dynamics of Tribal Development, S. Narayan, (Gyan Publishing House, 2002 144. New Delhi), 2002.
- 2005 Freedom democracy and revolution, Sachchidananda and Nil Ratan, ٠ 145. (Series Publication, New Delhi), 2005.
  - क्रांतिशोधक जयप्रकाश, सच्चिदानंद और नील रतन, (Series Publication, New Delhi), 2005. 146.
  - 147. Sustainable development in tribal India, S. Narayan, (Common Wealth, New Delhi), 2005.
  - 148. Encyclopaedia of Agricultural marketing, Volume - IX - Fair Input, (Mittal Publications, New Delhi).
  - 149. Encyclopaedia of Agricultural marketing, Volume - X - Market Costs and Margins, (Mittal Publications, New Delhi).
  - 150. Encyclopaedia of Agricultural marketing, Volume - XI - Liberalization Prospective, (Mittal Publications, New Delhi).
  - 151. Encyclopaedia of Agricultural marketing, Volume - XII – The Case of States, (Mittal Publications, New Delhi).
- 2006 152. Dark Tunnel and the Twinkling Light, Ajay Kumar Jha, (Asia Pacific Publications, New Delhi), 2006.
- 2007 : 153. Freedom from Bondage: Saga of Freed Bonded Labourers in Bihar, Nil Ratan, (Series Publications, New Delhi), March 2007.
  - 154. Dynamics of Development, Jagdish Prasad, (Mittal Publications, New Delhi), 2007.
  - 155. Regionalism: Theoretical Overview, Ajay Kumar Jha, (National India Publication, Gurgaon-Harvana), 2007.
  - 156. Rural Development in India, Ajay Kumar Jha, (Amrita Prakashan, Patna), 2007.
- 2012 157. Bihar through journals and books, Nehal Ashraf, (Excel India Publisher, New Delhi), 2012.

# Publications by faculty members

#### Journal

- 4 Choudhary Renu, 2018, Subalternity, Development Initiatives and Empowerment of Dalit Women in Bihar, Contemporary Voice of Dalit, Vol. 10 (2), Sage Publication, pp. 182-191.
- \* Diwakar D M, 2018, Gandhi 150: Absorb whatever appears good in my life, Mainstream, Vol. 56 (41), September 29, pp. 20-26.
- 4 Diwakar D M, 2018, Political Economy of Exclusion, Resistance and Inclusion in Digital Era, Indian Social Science Abstract, Conference Vol. 42, pp. 126-37.
- Diwakar D M, 2019 Illusionary, Directionless Populist Interim Budget, Mainstream, Vol. 57. No. 9, New Delhi, February 16, pp. 15-18.
- 4 Ghosh Abhijit, 2019, Factors behind Access to Latrine in India: An Application of Multinomial Logistic Regression Model, in Artha Vijnana, Vol. LXI, No.2, pp. 189-203, Gokhale Institute of Politics and Economics, Pune (with Mukesh)
- \* Kumar Rajeev Kamal 2018, Impact of Urbanization and Modernization on Tribal communities of West Champaran, Bihar, South Asian Anthropologist, vol. 18 (1) 73-86, March, 2018.
- 4 Kumar Rajeev Kamal 2018, Quality Issues in the Health Management Information System: A Case Study of Bihar, Economic & Political Weekly, Vol. 53, Issue No. 45, pp 22-25, 17 Nov, 2018.
- \* Kumar Awadhesh, 2018, Agriculture Transformation in Bihar: Challenges and Policy Options" 19<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of Economic Association of Bihar" Bihar Economic Journal, Vol 6 (1). (With Aviral Pandey)
- Mahapatro Sandhya R., 2018, Health care and Ageing: A study of old widows in rural Haryana, Jharkhand Journal of Development and Management Studies, Vol. 16 (3), pp. 7829-44 (with Bharati K).
- \* Mahapatro Sandhya R., 2018, Impact of Labour Migration on Socioeconomic Position of Left behind women in Bihar, Indian Journal of Labour Economics, vol. (61), pp: 701-718, Springer publication.
- Mahapatro Sandhya R., 2018, International Migration, Remittances and Household Development in India: A comparative perspective of Northern and Southern Region, Social Science Spectrum, Vol. 4(2), pp. 94-105, Society for Scientific Aptitude publication.
- Pandey Aviral, 2018, Agriculture Transformation in Bihar: Challenges and Policy Options, Bihar Economic Journal, Vol 6 (1). (With Awadhesh Kumar).
- 4 Vikas Vidyarthi (2018). Land Reforms in Bihar in 21st Century Rhetoric versus Reality. *The Administrator* Journal, Vol. 58 (2): 131-46.

### **Article in Edited Book**

- \* Kumar Rajeev Kamal 2018, Utilization of Public Health Services by Women: A Study of Bihar, In Gender Discrimination and inequality in Contemporary India: Dimensions and Voices of Protests, by Java Shristava (Ed.), pp 305-25, New Delhi: Kalpaz Books.
- \* Sunita and Rajeev K. Kumar, (2018). Santhals and their Communication System: With Special Reference to Bihar, In, Mediascape in 21st Century: Emerging Perspectives, M. Rabindranath, et.al. (eds.), Kanika Publishers, New Delhi, ISBN 978-81-934480-4-5.
- 4 Kumar Rajeev Kamal 2018, Development Dynamics of Parhaiyas of Jharkhand: An Anthropological Perspective, In Development and Tribes: Contemporary Issues and Challenges, by M. C. Behera (Ed.), pp 109-125, New Delhi: Serials Publications Pvt. Ltd.
- Prasad B N, 2018, Swaraj, Democracy and Subaltern: Regional Dynamics of Agrarian India, Saxena, K. B, (ed.), Swaraj and Reluctant State, AAKAR Books, Delhi.
- Prasad B N, 2019, Neo-liberal Development, Environmental Sustainability and Social Justice: Contextualising the Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme", Verma, Manish K, (ed.), Globalisation, Environment and Social Justice: Perspective, Issues and Concerns, Routledge, London and New York, South Asia Edition.

## Research Reports/ Monographs/ Working Paper/ Proceedings

- \* Dhak Biplab, 2018, Health Vulnerabilities among Children in the Age Group of 0-5: An Analysis of the Data from the NSS 71<sup>st</sup> Round, GIDR, Working Paper No: 247.
- \* Jha, Ajay Kumar, 2018. Quality of Education in Bihar: An Overview, ANSISS seminar proceeding.
- \* Kumar Rajeev Kamal 2018, Social Changes due to exposure to the Outer World: A Case of Tribal communities of West Champaran (Bihar), Working Paper Series, No.4, ANSISS, Patna.
- Mahapatro Sandhya R., 2019, On the road to universal health coverage in Bihar (2019), in Mahapatro, S.R. (eds) Towards Refurbishing Healthcare System in Bihar, *Proceedings* of Development Dialogue, A. N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies.
- 4 Mahapatro Sandhya R., 2019, Towards Refurbishing Healthcare System in Bihar, Proceedings of Development Dialogue (Edited), A. N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies.

### Review of the Journal/Books

Tiwary Rakesh (2018), Review of paper "Groundwater, Gurus and Governmentality: A Perspective on Seva in the Neo-liberal Development Regime in India" for the Journal Economic and Political Weekly (EPW). (Request of review of the paper by Executive Editor, EPW; submission of review done on 26th May).

# Academic And Extra Curricular Activities

## Participation in Seminar, Conference, Workshop Abhijit Ghosh

- Presented paper "Employment and Unemployment Situation in Bihar: Trends and Dimensions" in the 37th Annual Conference of Indian Association for Research in National Income & Wealth (IARNIW) on March 7-8, 2019 at the National Statistical Systems Training Academy, (NSSTA), Greater Noida
- Presented paper "Expenditure Pattern in School Education in India: Evidences from NSSO Data" in the 14th National Seminar organised by National Sample Survey Office (NSSO), Ministry of Statistics & Programme Implementation (MoSPI), Govt. Of India, on "National Seminar on the subjects covered during 71st & 72nd Rounds of NSS" at Andhra University, Vishakhapattanam during August 23-24, 2018.
- Participated in the Workshop on "Application of STATA and EVIES Packages for Analysis of Socio-Economic Data" organised by Department of Economic Studies and Policy during 26th to 28th March, 2019.
- \* Presented paper titled "Exploring the Intersection between Women Empowerment and Child Health in Bihar: An Economic Analysis" in the Networking Event & Workshop on Exploring Link between Female Empowerment and Child Health organised by School of Medicine, University of Nottingham, UK and AN Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna held on March 18, 2019 at the AN Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna
- Deliver a special Lecture on 'Social Science Research Proposal' for the faculty members in Amity University in Patna on November 21, 2018.

## Ajay Kumar Jha

- Chaired Foundation Day Lecture on 31.01.2019, which lecture was delivered by Prof Jayati Ghosh, JNU on "Agrarian crisis in India and the way forward".
- Lecture delivered at Womens College, Patna on "Consumer Protection" on 15th March 2019.
- A radio talk on Akashvani on Indo-Nepal relationship over the years, recording on 20.9.2018 and broadcast on 24.9.2019.
- Expert opinion presentation on Nepal-centric issues vis-à-vis India on Door Darshan on 12.02.2019.
- 4 Moderated a session on 21वी सदी में मानव अधिकारों की प्रासंगिकता गांधी तथा मीडिया at ANSISS in a National Seminar on Gandhi, Satyagrah and Manay Adhikar organised by National Human Rights Commission in-collaboration ANSISS on 29th-30th Nov 2018.

#### **Aviral Pandev**

- Presented on "Agriculture Nutrition Linkages in India" at the National Seminar on "India after a Quarter Century of Economic Reforms - The Benefits and Costs" on 5-6 October 2018, organised by Department of Economics, Sikkim University.
- Participated as Resource Person and delivered lecture on the theme "Circular Economy for Productivity & Sustainability" at IIBM, Patna on 16<sup>th</sup> February 2019.

\*\* Participated as Resource Person and delivered lecture on the theme "Circular Economy for Productivity & Sustainability" at Development Management Institute (DMI), Patna on 18th February 2019.

#### Awadhesh Kumar

- Participated in "Policy Workshop on Housing Policy for Urban Poor in Bihar" on April 8, 2018
- 4 Participated in "Dissemination Workshop and Book Release: Rural-Urban Migration in Bihar" by Dr. Indrajit Roy (The IGC-BMGF) April 4, 2018
- Participated in panel discussion in "Symposium on Union Budget (2018-2019) on February, 2019 at Bihar Institute of Economic Studies, Patna.
- Participated in "First Hetukar Jha Memorial Lecture on Migration and Indian Experience: Historical Context", the lecture was delivered by Prof. Ratneshwar Mishra and organised by TISS, Patna on April 17, 2018 at Hotel Buddha Inn, Patna.
- Participated in "The fourth lecture under Public Lecture Series on "Ideas of Justice for a Democratic Future: Cascades of the Right to privacy in India" delivered by Prof. Kalpana Kannabiran on 9th April, 2018 at College of Commerce, Arts & Science, Patna.
- Participated in "Competing Idioms of Social Justice in India: The Recognition-Redistribution Conundrum". The lecture was organised by the TISS Patna Centre and Jagjivan Ram Institute of Parliamentary Studies and Political Research.
- Participated in a half day workshop on Agriculture Data on 15th February 2019 organised by IGC Patna in collaboration with Indian Agricultural and Statistical Institute (IASRI), Government of India.
- Participated in First TISS-Takshila Lecture on "Contemporary Challenges to India's Democracy". The lecture was delivered by Prof. Gopal Krishna Gandhi, on 10th February 2019.
- Participated in Consultation on Baseline Survey of Out of School Children, scheduled to be organised with joint efforts of RTE Forum, CSD and TISS, Patna on August 6, 2018.
- Participated in The eleventh lecture under Public Lecture Series on "Labour Migration and the Informal Economy" delivered by Prof. Ravi Srivastava, JNU on 20th November, 2018 at A N College, Patna.
- Participated in Consultation on Baseline Survey on Out of School Children, scheduled to be organised with joint efforts of RTE Forum, CSD and TISS, Patna on August 6, 2018 at A N Sinha Institute, Patna.
- Participated in a lecture series on migration on "Employee Benefits, Migration and Social Struggles: An Indian Coalfield, 1895-1970" delivered by Dr. Dhiraj Nite, Assistant Professor (Senior), School of Liberal Studies, Ambedkar University Delhi on 19th April 2018 at Darbhanga House, Patna University.
- Participated in a seminar on "Cultural Practices of Labour in Migration in Bihar" Organised by TISS Patna Centre and English Department, Patna University. June 2018.
- Participated in an interactive lecture on "Stalled Demographic Transition in Bihar" delivered by Professor P. M. Kulkarni, at Hotel Chanakya on August 7, 2018.

#### **BN** Prasad

- Participated in 44th All Indian Sociological Conference on Reconstructing Sociological Discourse in India: Perspectives from the Below, organised by St. Philomena's College (Autonomous), Mysuru, Mysuru, on 27-29 December 2018, also Chaired Technical Session IIA.
- Participated in 22nd Annual Conference of Indian Political Economy Association on Political Economy of Emerging Political, Developmental and Ecological Challenges at the National and Global Levels, acted as one of the Panellists in Plenary Session- I, and presented paper on "Neo-Liberalism, Ecological Crisis and Sustainable Development: Situating MNREGS", organised by Department of Economics, University of Jammu and Indian Political Economy Association, Jammu, on 14-15<sup>th</sup> December 2018.
- Participated as chairperson of panel-IV 'Structural Constraint of Women Empowerment in India: Historical Trajectory and Emerging Paradigm' in Networking Event and Workshop on Exploring Link between Female Empowerment and Child Health, presented research paper on "Political Economy of Women Empowerment in India: Structural Constraint and Emerging Paradigm" organised by School of medicine, University of Nottingham, United Kingdom and A. N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna, Patna, on 18th March 2019.

### **Biplab Dhak**

- Presented paper on "Health Vulnerabilities among Children in the Age Group of 0-5 years: An Analysis of the Data from the NSS 71st Round, organized by NSSO, at Andhra University, Visakhapatnam, during 23-24 August 2018.
- Presented paper on Inter-State Disparities in Healthcare Costs, Health Insurance Coverage and Financial Protection to the Poor in India: A Comparative Analysis of National Sample Surveys for 1986-87, 1995-96, 2004 and 2014. At Azim Premji University, Bengaluru, during 1-2 November, 2018.
- Presented paper on "Migration and Agrarian Change in Bihar: Implication for women, organized by Gujarat Institute of Development Research, Ahmedabad, the Australian National University, Canbera, and ICSSR, New Delhi at Goa University, Ahmedabad, during 6-7 September, 2018.
- Attended Workshop on "Applications of Stata And Eviews Packages for Analysis of Socio-Economic Data" during 26-28 march, 2019

#### D M Diwakar

- Chaired a Seminar on Champaran Satyagrah and Today in closing event of Centenary of Champaran Satyagraha on 09.04.2018.
- Chief Guest Address on "Relevance of Dr B R Ambedkar on Building of Modern India" organized by LNMU, Darbhanga on 14.04.2018.
- Presented a paper on 'Financing Quality Education with special reference to Teachers' Education organized by National Coalition for Education, India and World Vision India on the occasion of Global Action Week for Education State Meeting (vote for education: Citizen Action for Accountable Governments on 22.04.2018.

- \*\* Participated in a meeting of National Coordination Committee for Gandhi 150 Years organized jointly by the Central Gandhi Smarak Nidhi, National Gandhi Museum and Gandhi Peace Foundation, New Delhi on June, 23-24, 2018.
- Panellist in an international Patna Dialogue on 'People, Rivers and Governance' organized by South Asian University, New Delhi, IELO, Pro Public, Nepal on 18.08.2018.
- \* Presented a Seminar on Political Economy of Education organized by Bihar Social Science Academy, Patna on 18.08.2018.
- Panellist in a National Seminar on Ensuring Accountability in Political Party Funding & Transparency in India organized by ADR & Bihar Election Watch, Patna on 08.08.2018.
- \* Discussant in a National Consultation Workshop on Out of School Children in Bihar organized by CSD, RTE Forum Delhi & TISS, Patna on 06.08.2018.
- Panellist in a National Seminar on Writings of Ramdhari Singh Dinkar and presented a paper entitled 'Political Economy Perspectives in Writings of Ramdhari Singh Dinkar' at Simariya, on 24.09.2018.
- Chaired a technical session on Theoretical Concept of Satyagraha and Challenges of Human Rights in a silver jubilee conference of Gandhi, Satyagraha and Human Rights organized by National Human Right Commission, India and ANSISS, Patna on 29-11-2018.
- Presented a paper on Challenges of Sustainable Development Goals, Gandhi and Human Rights in a silver jubilee conference of Gandhi, Satyagraha and Human Rights organized by National Human Right Commission, India and ANSISS, Patna on 30-11-2018.
- \* Inaugural Address in a Seminar on Challenges of Parliamentary Democracy in India organized by Bihar Kranti Morcha at Gandhi Sangrahalay on 19.12.2018.
- Chaired a session on Haat, Market and Industry in Mithila organized by Madhubani Literature Festival, at VSJ College Rajnagar on 20.12.2018.
- Chairman Address entitled Political Economy of Exclusion and Resistance for Inclusion in Digital Era, in thematic Panel on Political Economy of India at the 42<sup>nd</sup> Indian Social Science Congress 2018.
- Participated in a Panel Discussant on Advancing Gender Equality and Strengthening/Creating Respectful Work Place organized by Women Development Corporation in collaboration of NWMI on 21.02.2019.
- Keynote Address on "Problems of Flood in Mithila" in International Conference of Maithili Institution on 10.03.2019.
- \* Chaired inaugural and technical session of one day International Workshop on Women Empowerment and Child Health organized by the Department of Medicine, Nottingham University, UK and ANSISS, Patna on 18.03.2019.

### Delivered Keynote Address/Lecture

Key Note Address on Agrarian Crises in India with special reference to Bihar in a one-day symposium on Agrarian Crises in India organized by Joshi Adhikari Institute, Delhi and Kedar Das Institute on 08.04.2018.

- \*\* Keynote Address on Unit Level Data Analysis in Social Science Research in a on Ten Day Training Course on Research Methods organized by the School of Economics, Babsaheb Bhimrao Ambedkar University, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh on 23.04.2018.
- Five lectures on: (i) Theory as a Guide in Social Science Research (ii) Formulation of Research Problems, (iii) Ideology in Social Science Research (iv) Professional Ethics in Social Science Research, and (v) Political Economy Perspectives during 18-19 May, 2018 in Social Science Research in a seven day course on Interdisciplinary Research and Research Methodology organized by Vinoba Bhave University, Hazaribagh, Jharkhand.
- Lecture on "Research Frontiers in 21st Century in Social Sciences" on 30.05.2018 in a National Seminar on Research Frontiers in 21st Century organized by B N College, Patna on the occasion of Centenary Celebrations of Patna University.
- Lecture on "Challenges of Access to Land and Sustainable Food Security in India" as a Key Resource Person in an International Workshop of Stakeholders on UN Sustainable Development Goals 2030 on 21.06.2018 organized by Periyar University, Tamil Nadu in collaboration with UK India Education and Research Initiatives (UKIERI), and University of Hertfordshire, UK.
- Lecture on "If Gandhi were alive today!" at Department of Gandhian Thought, Tilka Manjhi Bhagalpur University, Bhagalpur on 02-10-2018.
- Janki Sharan Sinha Memorial Lecture on Challenges of Indian Youth Education and Employment organized by Democratic Teachers Alliance and Sai Educational Foundation, Muzaffarpur on 08-10-2018.
- Keynote Address entitled: Whether Demonetization or Digital Divide in a National Seminar on Demonetization and the Indian Economy: Changing Scenario, Impact & Challenges On January 4-5, 2019 organised by the Department of Economics & Rural Economics, ALY College Trivenigani, B N Mandal University, Madhepura, Bihar on 04-01-2019.
- Frida Laski Memorial Lecture on "Challenges of Indian Development and Democracy" organized by Frida Laski Memorial Trust, Lucknow on 26.02.2019.
- Keynote Address on Youth Engagement as an Opportunity in the Contemporary Socio-Political • Context of India and Bihar organized by OXFAM on 09-03-2019.
- Lecture on "Challenges of Employment in India" organized by Student Union of Patna University on 09-03-2019.
- Inaugural Address as a chief guest in State Consultation on "Status of Public Education in Bihar" organized by Dalit Vikas Abiyan Samiti and OXFAM India on 26.03.2019.

#### Habibullah Ansari

- Participation in Seminars, Conferences, Workshops:
- \* Development dialogue on "Towards Refurbishing Health Care System in Bihar" organised by ANSISS, Patna, 09.04.2018.

- Dissemination workshop on "Intergenerational Mobility among Scheduled Castes in Rural Bihar" org by ANSISS, Patna, 05.05.2018.
- Dissemination workshop on "Women's Empowerment and Child Health: Exploring the Impact of Rojiroti Microfinance in Poor Communities in Bihar"- An Indo-UK Collaboration, org by ANSISS and the Centre for Promoting Sustainable Livelihood, Patna in collaboration with Rojiroti Microfinance, UK and Univ. of Nottingham, UK at ANSISS Hall 1, Patna, 22.05.2018.
- Anugraha Narayan Sinha Birth Anniversary Celebration Meeting, ANSISS Hall 1, Patna, 18.06.2018.
- Advocacy Meeting on "Need and Scope for Farming System for Nutrition in Bihar" org by ANSISS and MS Swaminathan Research Foundation, ANSISS Conf Hall, Patna 29.06.2018.
- \* "Harit Swaraj Samvaad: Satat Vikas ke Lakshya, Aajivika ka Adhikar aiwam Hamara Asangathit kshetra", SADED-CSDS Munirka Office Hall, New Delhi, 13.07.2018.
- \* "Sampradayik Fasivaad, Vartmaan Paridrishy aaur Premchand" org by Jutan, Kathantar, KratikariSanskritikSangh and Taalash; IMA Hall, Patna, 31.07.2018.
- \* "Consultation on Baseline Survey of out of School Children in Bihar with a focus on Girls' Education", ANSISS Conference Hall, Patna, 06.08.2018.
- Anugraha Narayan Sinha Memorial Lecture on "Mahatma Gandhi (1869-1948), Ferdinand Tonnies (1855-1936) and Gustav Le bon (1841-1931) as Modern Psychologists" by Mark Lindley; ANSISS Conference Hall, Patna, 30.08.2018.
- National Seminar on "The Crisis in Indian Education: Strategy for an Alternative" org by Bharat Shiksha Adhikar Manch and All India Forum for Right to Education, ANSISS Hall 1, Patna 22.09.2018.
- Interactive Session with Prof Hargopal, ANSISS Hall 2, Patna, 25.09.2018.
- Consultative workshop on "Agriculture, Food Security and Nutrition in Bihar" org by IHD and IDGIR at Maurya Hotel, Patna, 29.10.2018.
- Public Lecture on "Physical and Social Infrastructure for Inclusive Regional Development" by Sachin Chaturvedi, Director General, Research and Information System for Developing Countries (RIS), N Delhi, ANSISS Hall 1, Patna, 05.11.2018.
- Constitution Day Celebration, GyanBhawan, Patna, 25.11.2018.
- National Seminar on "Gandhi, Satyagraha, aiwam Manava Adhikaar" sponsored by National Human Rights Commission, Govt. of India and org by ANSISS at ANSISS Conf. Hall, Patna, 29-30.11.2018.
- Two-day National Conference on "Life and Contribution of MaulanaMonazir Ahsan Gilani" org by Institute of Objective Study (ISO), N Delhi at ANSISS Conf. Hall, Patna, 01-02.12.2018.
- Public Lecture on "Behaviour Economics and Socio-Psychological Theories: An Indepth Analysis" by Prof AtulParvatiyar, Prof of Management, Rawls College of Business, Texas, Tech University, USA; ANSISS Hall 1, Patna, 08.12.2018.
- Special Lecture on "Tribal Tourism in Vietnam: Ethics in Qualitative Research" by Dr Esther Bott, School of Sociology and Social Policy, Univ of Nottingham, UK; ANSISS Hall 1, Patna, 04.01.2019.
- ANSISS Foundation Day Lecture on "Agrarian Crisis in India and the Way Forward" by Prof Jayati Ghosh, JNU, N Delhi; ANSISS Conf Hall, Patna, 31.01.2019.

- \*\* Inaugural Function of New Building of AKU, Patna by the Hon'ble C M of Bihar at Mithpur, Patna, 21.02.2019.
- "Janata Kemudde, Janata Ki Sarkar: People's Manifesto" org by VARVI, N Delhi at ANSISS Hall 1, Patna, 21.02.2019.
- Public Lecture on "Community Policing in Bihar: Challenges and Prospects" by Sri Gupteshwar Pandey (IPS), DGP, Bihar; ANSISS Cof Hall, Patna, 16.03.2019.
- Networking Event and Workshop on "Exploring Link between Female Empowerment and Child Health" org by School of Medicine, Uni of Nottingham, UK and ANSISS, Patna at ANSISS Hall 1, Patna, 18.03.2019.
- 4 Invited Speaker/Resource Person
- Lecture delivered as Invited speaker on Social Psychology: Contemporary Trendsorg by Centre for Study and Research (CSR), D- 317, AbulFazal Enclave Okhla, Jamia Nagar, N. Delhi, at N Delhi, March 10, 2019.
- Lecture delivered as Invited speaker on Role of Psychological Sciences in Policy Research, org by Dept of Psychological Sciences, Central University of South Bihar at Gaya, Nov 27, 2018.
- Invited speaker on "Salaakhon ke pichhe bachpan" org by BandiAdhikarAandolan and PAIRVI, ANSISS Hall 2, Patna, 17.11.2018.
- Invited Guest for Meeting of Abdul Qayum Ansari Foundation for Social Development, Sabnam Hotel, Gopalgnaj, 11.11.2018.
- Lecture delivered as Invited speaker on "Role of Legislation in Social Change" at Bihar Industries Association Seminar Hall, Patna; org by RajkumarPurve Memorial Trust, Madhubani Distt., Bihar, Oct 09, 2018.
- Lecture delivered as Invited speaker on "Universal and Non-Contributory Old Age Pension for Senior Citizens of Bihar" on the occasion of "International Day of Older Persons 2018" at Bihar Industries Association Seminar Hall, Patna; org by Help Age India, Patna, Oct 01, 2018.
- Lecture delivered as Invited speaker on Health and Happiness: Basic Emergency Care at Ten days Teaching Workshop (25.09.2018 to 06.10.2018), MANUU College of Teachers Education, Darbhanga, Bihar; on 26.09.2018 Morning Session.
- Lecture delivered as Invited speaker on Adolescence Managing Special Needs in the Class Room at Ten days Teaching Workshop (25.09.2018 to 06.10.2018), MANUU College of Teachers Education, Darbhanga, Bihar; on 26.09.2018 Afternoon Session.
- Invited Speaker on "Bihar kiaarthiksamajikaiwambhavishyakiruprekha" org by Bihar Vimarsh, Patna Chapter, BIA Hall, Patna 01.09.2018.
- Invited Guest of Honour for Ansari Bedari Conference at S K Memorial Hall, Patna; org by Ansari Bedari Karwan, Mainpura, Patna. July 28, 2018.
- Invited speaker for the SADED-CSDS Dialogues on Research on Successive Development Goals (SDGs) org bySADED-CSDS, Delhi at India Islamic Cultural Centre, Lodhi Road, New Delhi.July 14-15, 2018.
- Invited Chief Guest for "Pichhade Varg Par Chintan" org byBihar State Grand Convention of SEWA and the Death Anniversary of BP Mandal, Town Hall, Siwan on 15.04.2018.

- \* Meeting of the State Level Selection Committee constituted under Bihar Juvenile Justice (Child Care and Protection) Rules 2017 at the office of the Director, Child Care Child Protection, Dept. of Social Welfare, Govt. of Bihar on 27.04.2018
- Meeting with ICSSR Chairman, ANSISS Hall 2, Patna, 31.10.2018.
- Meeting of the State Level Selection Committee constituted under Bihar Juvenile Justice (Child Care and Protection) Rules 2017 at the office of the Director, Child Care Child Protection, Dept. of Social Welfare, Govt. of Bihar on 19.11.2018.
- \* Meeting with ICSSR Review Committee, ANSISS Hall 2, Patna, 22.11.2018.
- \* ANSISS HODs and Ph D Programme Committee Meeting, ANSISS Hall 2, Patna, 05.01.2019.
- \* Meeting with the Director, Child Care and Child Protection, Dept of Social Welfare, Govt of Bihar, as a Member of Eminent Person appointed by the Dept of Social Welfare, Govt of Bihar for Inspection/Visit of Children's Homes of Bihar at ApnaGhar, Patna, 19.02.2019.
- Meeting of the State Level Selection Committee constituted under Bihar Juvenile Justice (Child Care and Protection) Rules 2017 at the office of the Director, Child Care Child Protection, Dept. of Social Welfare, Govt. of Bihar on 07.03.2019.
- Preparatory Meeting of Bihar Social Science Academy (BSSA) on it proposed Congress on "Shiksha Ki Chunautiyan aiwam Sambhawanayen", ANSISS Hall 2, Patna, 16.03.2019.
- Ansari, Habibullah 2019, Submitted Final Draft of Chapter "Care of Elderly" under one Block "Issues and Challenges in Health Care" for a Master's level course: Health and Development introduced at School of Extension and Development Studies, IGNOU, New Delhi on March 28, 2019.

#### Kaushal Kishor

- Participated and Presented Paper in 44th All India Sociological Conference of 'Indian Sociological Society' on December 27-29, 2018, at St Philomena College (Autonomous), Musuru on the Topic "सरकार की जनोन्मुखी नीता के ऱ्रूप में भूम अधिग्रहण अधिनयिम, 2013.
- \* Participated and Presented Paper in Networking Event & Workshop on 'Exploring Link between Female Empowerment and Child Health' on March 18, 2019 at AN Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna on the Topic "महिता सञ्चल्तिकरण और बाल स्वास्थ्य संवर्धन का एक सामाजिक-आर्थिक विश्लेषण".
- Participated in the National Seminar on "Gandhi, Satyagrah & Human Rights" organized by National Human Rights Commission, New Delhi with AN Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna held during 29-30 November, 2018.
- Participated in Bihar Social Science Academy Meetings.
- Participated in Bihar Sociological Society Meetings.
- \* Participated in Social Impact Assessment meetings as a coordinator organized by Revenue and Land Reforms Department, Government of Bihar.

#### Rajeev Kamal Kumar

Organized Half day workshop on "Ethics in Social Research: Reflexivity and Inter-subjectivity" by Dr. Esther Bott, Nottingham University, UK, for Doctoral Fellows on March 19, 2019 at ANSISS, Patna.

- \*\* Organized Networking event-cum- workshop on "Exploring Link between Female Empowerment and Child Health", in collaboration with School of Medicine, University of Nottingham, UK on March 18, 2019, at ANSISS, Patna.
- Organized lecture on "Tribal Tourism in Vietnam: Ethics in Qualitative Research" by Dr. Esther Bott, Nottingham University, UK on January 4, 2019 at ANSISS, Patna.
- \* Participated in 44th All India Sociological Conference on "Reconstructing Sociological Discourse in India: Perspectives from the Margins", organized by Indian Sociological society (27-29 Nov, 2018) at St. Philomena's College, Mysuru, presented a paper titled 'Fighting Marginalization and Discrimination: Pursuit of Social and Economic Wellbeing by Rajdhobi Caste of Bihar'.
- Participated in National Seminar on "Globalization of tribes: Past, Present and Future Dynamics", organized by Department of Anthropology, University of Delhi, 26-27 October 2018. Delivered keynote address on 'Socio-Economic Change in Tribal Communities of West Champaran (Bihar) due to modern forces'.

### Rakesh Tiwary

- Presented paper "Agro Forestry Expansion in Middle Gangetic Basin: Adopters' Motivations and Experiences in Bihar, India" at the International Conference on Agriculture- AGRICO 2018, Colombo, Sri Lanka (16-18 August, 2018). International travel for participation in the conference was supported by ICSSR Travel Grant.
- Participated in Regional Dialogue on 'Breaking the myths of transboundary floods: experiences from practitioners in the Koshi and Gandaki river basins', 9-10 August 2018, Kathmandu, Nepal. Organised by International Centre for Integrated Mountain Development (ICIMOD).
- Participated in Koshi Disaster Risk Reduction (DRR) Knowledge Hub Inception Workshop' at ICIMOD, Kathmandu, Nepal on the 11-12 December, 2018 organised by International Centre for Integrated Mountain Development (ICIMOD)
- Delivered a lecture on "Urban Governance, Planning and inclusion of children and slum populations" at a capacity building event of Urban Local Bodies (ULBs) at Patna Bihar, on 31st January 2019 organised by International NGO 'Save the Children'.
- Delivered a lecture on "Quality Assurance in Official Statistics" on occasion of Statistics Day 29th June, 2018, at Patna organised by National Sample Survey Organisation (NSSO), Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation.
- Delivered a lecture on "Situation Assessment of farmers in Bihar" on the occasion of launch of NSS Socio Economic 77th Round, organised by National Sample Survey Organisation (NSSO) at Muzaffarpur, North Bihar Regional Centre.
- Delivered a lecture on "Missing Dimensions of Community in Discussions on Floods in Bihar" at Flood Dialogue at Patna on May 4th, 2018 at Centre for Environment, Energy and Climate Change (CEECC) at Asian Development Research Institute (ADRI) organised by International Centre for Integrated Mountain Development (ICIMOD).
- As member of ANSISS Journal Committee reviewed articles for publication

## Renu Choudhary

- Presented paper on "Structural Constraints and emerging paradigms or Empowerment among Dalit Women in Bihar" in Networking Event and Workshop on exploring link between Female Empowerment and Child Health organized by school of Medicine, University of Nottingham, UK and AN Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna at ANSISS on March 18, 2019.
- \* Presented paper on "Inclusive Education Policy: Bihar Chapter." in National Seminar on "Excellence in Higher Education: Emerging Concerns and the Road Ahead" on 8th & 9th February, 2019 Organized by Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC), Patna Womens College.
- Participated in State Level Training Programme on Gender Budgeting, 6th-8th March 2019, Gender Resource Centre, Govt of Bihar, Sponsored by Ministry of Women and Child Development, Govt of India.
- Dissemination workshop on project "Intergenerational Mobility among Scheduled Caste in Bihar, at A. N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies, May 2018, sponsored by ICSSR, New Delhi(with Sandhya R Mahapatro)

## Sandhya Rani Mahapatro

- Participated in State Level Training Programme on Gender Budgeting, 6th-8th March 2019, Gender Resource Centre, Govt of Bihar, Sponsored by Ministry of Women and Child Development, Govt of India.
- Participated as a resource person and presented paper on "Internal Migration in Gujarat: Issues and Challenges". State Level Seminar on Migration and Welfare of Children and Women, 30-31 January, 2019, MGLI, Ahmedabad sponsored by UNICEF.
- Presented a paper on "Female Employment in India: Anatomy of Choice" at ISLE conference, 19th-21st December, 2018, IGIDR, Mumbai
- Presented a paper on "Female Employment in India: What Determines the Choice of Sector of Activity; at International Sociological Association (ISA) Conference on Changing Demography and Changing families, National University of Singapore, 17-19 May 2018.
- \*\* Coordinated Training Programme on "Newborncare in Bihar" in collaboration with UNICEF, Bihar, 2019.
- Coordinated Development Dialogue on "Towards Refurbishing Healthcare System in Bihar", at A. N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies in collaboration with UNICEF, Bihar, April, 2018.
- Coordinated a Dissemination workshop on project "Intergenerational Mobility among Scheduled Caste in Bihar, at A. N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies, May 2018, sponsored by ICSSR, New Delhi (With Renu Choudhary).

#### Sudhir Kumar

- Coordinated, Training Programme on "Newborncare in Bihar" in collaboration with UNICEF, Bihar, 2019
- \* Coordinated, Development Dialogue on "Towards Refurbishing Healthcare System in Bihar", at A. N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies in collaboration with UNICEF, Bihar, April, 2018.

- \* Coordinated Dissemination workshop on project "Intergenerational Mobility among Scheduled Caste in Bihar, at A. N. Sinha Insitute of Social Studies, May 2018, sponsored by ICSSR, New Delhi ( With Renu Choudhary)
- Writing two Chapters, one each on (i) Banking, Trade and Commerce and (ii) Economic Trends for the District Gazetteers of Bihar on request from the Government of Bihar.
- Chaired a Workshop session on 'Increasing School Participation and Learning Enhancement of Children from Agricultural Communities based on an Innovative Method through Activity Based Learning, organised by Deshkal Society, New Delhi, May 27, 2018.
- \* Participated in a Brainstorming Session on 'Pathways Towards Prosperity of Aspirational Districts in Bihar' at Bihar Institute of Economic Studies, Patna, September 21, 2018.
- \* Participated in a workshop organized by the Department of Revenue and Land Reforms, GoB on determinants of SIA study fees as well as study time period pertaining to land acquisition under Bihar Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Rules, November 5, 2018.
- Participated in a meeting on formation of Bihar Chapter of 'Social Security Association of India', Patna, February 5, 2019.
- \* Submitted the Report of a two-week Training Programme on "Orientation-cum-Training on Methodological Approach Towards Gender Studies" sponsored by the ICSSR, New Delhi, conducted in 2017-18.

### Vidyarthi Vikas

- Participated in 22<sup>nd</sup> Annual Conference of 'Indian Political Economy Association' on December 14-15, 2018, at Jammu University, Jammu.
- Participated in "National Consultation on Leveraging Agriculture for Nutrition" at the M. S. Swaminathan Research Foundation, at Chennai, Tamilnadu on 29 July 2018.
- \* Participated in a Consultative Workshop on 'Agriculture, Food Security and Nutrition in India' at Hotel Maurya, Patna on October 29, 2018 organized by Indira Gandhi Institute of Development Research (IGIDR), Mumbai and Institute for Human Development (IHD), Delhi.
- Participated in the workshop on "Agriculture Data" organised by IGC India in collaboration with Indian Agricultural and Statistical Institute (IASRI), Government of India on 15.02.2019 in Patna.

# Participation in Training Programme

## **Aviral Pandev**

UGC sponsored 79th Orientation Pragramme organized by UGC-Human Resource Development Centre, Patna University during 17/07/2018 to 13/08/2018.

## **Bipul Kumar**

- Participated in Winter School on "Gandhi and His Contemporaries: Life and Thought", during December 01-15, 2018, at Indian Institute of Advanced Study, Rashtrapati Niwas, Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.
- 112th Orientation Programme conducted by UGC HRDC, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi during February 4<sup>th</sup>- March 01, 2019.

#### Kaushal Kishor

- Participated in Orientation Course- during 17/07/2018 to 20/08/2018 at UGC Human Resource Development Centre (HRDC), Patna University (PU), Patna.
- Participated in Refresher Course (Special Winter School) during 22<sup>nd</sup> February to 14<sup>th</sup> march 2019 at UGC-Human Resource Development Centre (HRDC), Patna University (PU), Patna.

## Vidyarthi Vikas

Participated in a Refresher Course-Special Winter School during 22nd February to 14th march 2019 at UGC-Human Resource Development Centre (HRDC), Patna University (PU), Patna.

# Teaching and Supervision

## Abhijit Ghosh

- Teaching: Statistical Measures & Computer Application in Social Science Research, Growth Perspectives, Role of Small Scale Industry, Human Development Paradigm in Pre-PhD course work.
- Supervision: Two ICSSR Doctoral Fellows pursuing PhD

## **Aviral Pandey**

• Taught to PhD Students

#### **BN** Prasad

- Supervisor of four ICSSR Doctoral Fellows
- Delivered twenty five lectures in Sociology and Social Anthropology, Pre-Ph.D. Course in Social Sciences, organised by ANSISS, Patna, batch (2018-19)
- 4 Delivered Eight lectures in Research Methodology, Pre-Ph.D. Course in Social Sciences, organised by ANSISS, Patna, batch (2018-19)

## Biplab Dhak

Supervising three (3) PhD students.

#### **DM** Diwakar

Supervising five (5) PhD Students

### Habibullah Ansari

- Elective paper: Social Psychology- Taught 3 Units; Core Paper: Research Methodology- Taught 3 Chapters
- 4 Supervising six (6) PhD Students

#### Kaushal Kishor

- Taught Research Methodology and Sociology to Ph D students batch 2018-19
- Supervising three (3) PhD Students

## Rajeev Kamal Kumar

- Taking Pre PhD classes on Research Methodology and Unit-IV of the main subject (Sociology and Social Anthropology) regularly.
- Supervising four (4) PhD Students

## Rakesh Tiwary

- Conducted Pre Ph.D course on Social Geography for batch 2018-19. Conducted Mid Semester and End Semester Exams.
- Conducted classes on Research Methodology for ICSSR doctoral Fellows.
- \* Supervising two (2) PhD Students

## Renu Choudhary

• Supervising four (4) PhD Students

### Sandhya R Mahapatro

- Two doctoral scholars of ANSISS: Deepali and Shakeel
- \* Internship on "Women empowerment and its impact on health status in Bihar" by Manyak Mohit, PG student, Doon University, Uttarakhand, January-February, 2019.

#### Sudhir Kumar

- Engaged interactive sessions with ICSSR Ph. D./ Pre-Ph. D. fellows enrolled with the Institute on issues related with research methods and data analyses.
- \* Engaged teaching sessions on measurement and scales, sampling techniques, hypothesis testing, tests of significance, etc in Research Mehodology – pre Ph. D. course, PG Department of Sociology, PU.
- Facilitated with guidance in matters pertaining to development of research tools for primary data collection followed by analysis of the collected primary data for Ph. D. work of Ms Goodli Sinha on ''भारतीय खाद्य सुरक्षा अधिनियम 2013 के सर्न्दभ में सार्वजनिक जन वितरण प्रणाली में खाद्यान्न की चोरबाजारी का पटना शहरी क्षेत्र में समीक्षात्मक अध्ययन" under the supervision of Dr Mridula Kumari, Department of Economics, Magadh University, Bodh Gaya.

### Vidyarthi Vikas

- Taught Research Methodology and Economics to PhD students batch 2018-19.
- Supervision: Internship of Kumar Deepak, a student of Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Mumbai on "Disaster Management in Bihar: Retrospect and Prospect".

# Members in Professional Bodies and Corporate Activities

## **Aviral Pandey**

Academic Council of Departmental Research Council/Board of Studies- Economics & Agricultural Economics of Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna

## Ajay Jha

- ICSSR Expert Committee Member: for Senior Fellowship/ Post-Doctoral Fellowship 2018-19 (evaluation of proposals).
- ICSSR evaluator of afinal Reports of Post-Doctoral Fellows
- Letter for this regard from ICSSR rfs-division dated 20th August 2018
- Evaluator of PhD thesis of different universities of Bihar, UP and other places

#### Awadhesh Kumar

- Member, Indian Economic Association, New Delhi. (Life-Time member)
- Member, Indian Political Economy Association, New Delhi. (Life-Time member)
- Member of Bihar Economic Association, Patna (Life-Time member)
- Bihar minimum labour wage consultant council meeting dated 10/4/2018 Labour Department Government of Bihar.
- Bihar minimum labour wage consultant council meeting dated 30/6/2018 Labour Department Government
- A Four member steering committee for Census Micro data workstation and duty of the steering committee is notified by Director. Dated 06-04-2018

## **Biplab Dhak**

Convener of Census work station. 2. Member of purchase committee. 3. Annual Report committee. 4. Journal Committee

#### **B N Prasad**

- Convenor- Purchase Committee; Ph. D. Programme Committee; Health Insurance and Staff Welfare Committee.
- Chairman, Board of Studies, Sociology & Social Anthropology, Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna.
- Member, Post Graduate Research Council: Educational Training & Research, Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna.

Life Member- Indian Sociological Society; Rajasthan Sociological Society; Indian Political Economy Association

## **Bipul Kumar**

- Internal Committee: Member, Press Release Committee, Annual Report Committee
- PhD Committee

## **DM Diwakar**

- Member Secretary, XLII Indian Social Science Congress, December 27-31, 2018, Bhubneswar, Odisha.
- Life Member: Indian Economic Association: Indian Society of Agricultural Economics: Indian Society of Labour Economics; Indian Political Economy Association; Indian Social Science Academy; Indian Association for Research & Action on Social Justice; Bihar Social Science Academy; Economic Association of Bihar; U.P. and Uttaranchal Economic Association

### Habibullah Ansari

- HOD: Division of Social Psychology, Member Institute's CAS Committee, Convener: Rapporteurs Committee
- Nominated as Eminent Person by the Directorate of Child Care and Child Protection, Dept of Social Welfare, Govt of Bihar.
- HVC Nominee for a Selection Committee constituted by the Central University of South Bihar, Gaya for selection of Research Assistants for an ICSSR sponsored Research Project.

## Kaushal Kishor

- Internal Committee: Convener Campus Committee, Member: Seminar Committee, Press Release Committee, Academic Committee, Library Committee, Building Construction & Maintenance Committee
- Life member: Indian Sociological Society

### Rajeev Kamal Kumar

- Internal Committee: Convenor, Sports and Cultural Committee; Committee member of PhD Committee; ANSISS Journal Committee; Institute Academic Committee; Institute Sexual Harassment and Grievance Redressal Committee: Institute's NPS Committee: Institute's TADA Committee
- Life Membership: Indian Sociological Society; Indian Science Congress, Indian Anthropological Society

## **Rakesh Tiwary**

- Member of Internal Committees:
  - (i) Convenor of Press Release Committee, ANSISS.

- (ii) Contributed as member of ANSISS Journal Committee, Working Paper Committee and Seminar Committee
- (iii) Member of Admission/Selection Committee for selection of ICSSR Doctoral fellows (iii) member of Ph.d. Committee.
- Member of Committee on CAS, constituted by ANSISS Director, to discuss the details about guidelines for promotion of Assistant Professors.
- Nominated member of Bihar State Housing Board. Participated in review meetings of the organisation at the Development Commissioner Office, Bihar.
- Nominated member of Advisory Committee on Bihar State Minimum Wages. Attended meetings on 5th May, 2018, 25.01.2019 and other dates to review methods of calculation of minimum wages in different states of India and supported state government of Bihar in finalization of Minimum wages for workers in different sectors.
- Member of Patna Metropolitan Planning Committee formed under Bihar Municipal Act, 2007 and Bihar Metropolitan Planning Committee Rules, 2008.

## Renu Choudhary

- Internal Committee: Academic Committee; Computer division and website; Development Committee; Annual Report Committee; Seminar Committee; Ph.D Committee; Sexual Harassment Redressal Committee; Sports and Cultural Committee
- Life Member of Indian Sociological Society (ISS)
- Life Member of Indian Political Economy Association(IPEA)

## Sandhya Rani Mahapatro

- Member/ Convener of Internal Committee: Member- Annual Report Committee, Rapporteurs Committee, Computer Division and Website Development Committee, Campus Development Committee: Warden- Guest House & Hostel
- Reviewer of various national and international journals

### Sudhir Kumar

- Member in Internal Committees: Participated in meetings of the Pay Fixation Committee, Pension Committee constituted by the Institute; Nodal Officer, NKN project at ANSISS; Nodal Officer, SIA Study projects at ANSISS; Nodal Officer, Campus WiFi Project under Bihar CM Seven Resolves, at ANSISS; Nodal Officer, Census Micro-data Workstation, at ANSISS
- Life member: (i) Indian Society of Labour Economics (ii) The Indian Econometric Society (ii) Indian Society of Probability and Statistics.
- As an empaneled External Examiner, conducted Computer based Practical Examinations of (i) the Aryabhatta Knowledge University at St Xavier's College, Patna (ii) Patna University at Patna Women's College, Patna.

## Vidyarthi Vikas

- Academic Council of Departmental Research Council/Board of Studies- Economics & Agricultural Economics of Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna.
- Resource person in NRCE Workshop (PMMMNMTT), MHRD, Government of India on 'Identification of Research Methodology Resources for Teachers', 11-13 June, 2018 at the National Institute of Educational Planning and Administration (NIEPA), New Delhi.
- Convener/ Member in Professional Body: Life time-member and Treasurer, Bihar Social Science Academy; Member- Indian Political Economy Association, New Delhi; Indian Society of Agricultural Economics, Mumbai; Member of Agricultural Research Review Association (IARI), New Delhi
- Internal Committee: Convener- Seminar Committee, Annual Report Committee Member: Newsletter Committee, Academic Committee, Building Construction, Maintenance Committee, Library committee.
- Delivered Lecture on "Social Impact Assessment under Land Acquisition Act" at ANSISS.
- Prepared ANSISS Annual Report 2017-18 for AN Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patna as convener.
- Participated in Social Impact Assessment meetings as a coordinator organized by Revenue and Land Reforms Department, Government of Bihar.

# **Doctoral Programme**

The PhD programme lays emphasis on different dimensions of Social Sciences so as to equip the PhD students with an integrated framework within which various developmental and changing issues can be addressed. The programme is designed to develop issue based, inter-disciplinary, and applied as well as pure research orientation among the students so that they can understand the local, regional, national and international problems. It involves successful completion of six months pre-PhD course-work, consisting of Research Methodology and Core Subject, followed by submission of synopsis and formal registration in PhD programme. PhD Course is affiliated to the Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU), Patna.

### **Pre-PhD Course Structure and Duration**

The main purpose of pre-PhD course work is to encourage fundamental research aptitude among research scholars through systemic training in computer aided research methodology and interactions with contemporary social science debates. The underlying intent is to prepare the students for theoretical rigour as well as applied understanding. At the end of the course the students are expected to be familiar with review of literature, designing and developing their own research and locate it in the on-going discourse of their areas.

Pre-PhD course has been structured as per the guidelines of UGC. Students are required to undertake three papers (two compulsory papers - research methodology and computer application/data analysis; and one elective paper from their subject) which are to be completed within six months. Evaluation of this course will be done through a written examination, followed by an internal assessment through presentations by the students.

## **Fellowship**

Institute offers ICSSR supported Doctoral fellowship. The fellowship is offered preferably in the subjects of: Economics, Agriculture Economics, Sociology, Social Anthropology, Political Science, Public Administration, Social Psychology, Social Geography and Non-violence and Peace Studies. The selection process involves a written test followed by an interview of short listed candidates with specified eligibility criteria. Women, minorities and candidates from educationally backward states are considered on priority basis.



	ICSSR DOCTORAL FELLOWS (Batch 2014-15)					
SI	Name	University Affiliated with	Division	Topics/Area of Interest	Supervisor	
01	Mukesh Kumar	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Social Geography	Fishermen Community, Livelihood Vulnerabilities in Bihar Flood Plains and State Welfare Interventions	Dr. Rakesh Tiwary	
02	Jitendra Kumar	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Social Psychology	A Psycho-Social Study on Impact of Affirmative Action Programmes among Dalits in Bihar	Dr. Habibullah Ansari	
03	Ayushi Ashwinee Verma	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Sociology and Social Anthropology	Maternal and Child Health Care Practices among Tribes of West Champaran of Bihar	Dr. Rajeev Kamal Kumar	
04	Chandan Ashish	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Sociology and Social Anthropology	Impact of Labour Migration on Rural Families: A Sociological Study of Saran District in Bihar	Dr. Kaushal Kishor	
05	Punam Kumari	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Sociology and Social Anthropology	Access to Public Health Care Services among Scheduled Caste Women in Bihar	Dr. Anuja	
06	Rani Kumari	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Economics & Agricultural Economics	Investment Pattern of Remittances from International Migration – An Analysis of Economic Transformation of Migrant Household in Bihar, India	Prof. D M Diwakar	
07	Reeti	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Economics & Agricultural Economics	Emerging Role of Technology in Food Security: A Study of Implementation of Targeted Public Distribution System in Bihar	Prof. D M Diwakar	
08	Prashant Kumar	Aryabhatta Knowledge University(AKU)	Sociology and Social Anthropology	पैतृक भू–सम्पदा पर हिन्दू महिलाओं का अधिकार : मान्यताएँ एवं चुनौतियाँ	Dr. Anuja	
09	Rajendra Kumar Mallik	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Sociology and Social Anthropology	Dalit Assertion and Change in Rural Social Structure in Bihar	Prof. B N Prasad	
10	Jaya Kumari	Aryabhatta Knowledge University(AKU)	Economics & Agricultural Economics	Public Health Expenditure and Health Outcome: A Study in Bihar	Dr. Biplab Dhak	

	ICSSR DOCTORAL FELLOWS (Batch 2013-14)					
SI	Name	University Affiliated with	Division	Topics/Area of Interest	Supervisor	
1	Varsha Maheshwari	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Economics	Ideology Led Strategy for Development in India: A Study of Labour Process in SEZs	Prof. D M Diwakar	
2	Deepali	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Economics	Street Vending and Local Economic Development: Survivalist or Micro Entrepreneurs	Dr. Neetu Choudhary	
3	Avay Kumar Parida	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Economics	Youth Transition in Rural India: Its Economic and Social Dimensions	Dr. Biplab Dhak	
4	Surendra Kumar Singh	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Sociology and Social Anthropology	A Sociological Study of the Street Children in Bihar	Dr. Rajeev Kamal Kumar	
5	Dharmpal Piyush	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Sociology and Social Anthropology	Empowerment of Rural Women through Self-Help Groups: A Sociological Study	Dr. Kaushal Kishor	
6	Nitesh Kumar	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Sociology and Social Anthropology	शिक्षा एवं प्रवजन का जनजातीय संस्कृति पर प्रभावः एक आनुभविक अध्ययन।	Dr. Kaushal Kishor	
7	Shashi Prabha	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Sociology and Social Anthropology	Impact of Right to Education Act (2009) on Gender Equity: Issues and Challenges in Bihar	Dr. Renu Choudhary	
8	Khurshida Orooj	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Social Psychology	A Study of Mental Health of Working Women in Patna: Role of Family  Ansari		
9	Shakil Haider	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Sociology and Social Anthropology	Impact of Education on Muslim Women: A Sociological Study of Kishanganj District in Bihar	Prof. B N Prasad	

	ICSSR DOCTORAL FELLOWS (Batch 2012-13)				
SI	Name	University Affiliated with	Division	Topics/Area of Interest	Supervisor
1	Smriti Saurabh Singh	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Economics	An Analysis of Right to Development and Policy Responses for Poverty Eradication in India	Prof. D M Diwakar
2	Kumari Sushma Srivastva	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Economics	Inter-Generational Linkage of Child Malnutrition Reflection from the City of Patna	Dr. Neetu Choudhary
3	Vandana Kumari	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Economics	Organized Action among Informal Workers: A Study of Construction and Street Vending Sectors (Thesis Submitted)	Dr. Neetu Choudhary
4	Ritesh Ravi	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Economics	A Study of Scheduled Commercial Banks in Bihar	Dr. Abhijit Ghosh
5	Sunita	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Sociology and Social Anthropology	Folk Media and Tribal Development in Bihar	Dr. Rajeev Kamal Kumar
6	Arman Alam	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Social Psychology	Psycho-Social Factors behind Secularism and Religiosity among the Hindus and Muslims of Bihar	Dr. Habibullah Ansari
7	Rachita	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Social Psychology	Mental Health of Adolescents: Effect of Parental attitude and peer Pressure on Academic Achievement	Dr. Habibullah Ansari
8	Sangita Kumari	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Social Psychology	Psycho- social factors in care and rehabilitation of differently abled Children: Role of Family, Civil Society & Government	Dr. Habibullah Ansari
9	Chandrabali Kumar	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Sociology and Social Anthropology	Role of Panchayati Raj in Women Empowerment: A Sociological Study of Selected Panchayats in Patna District.	Prof. B N Prasad
10	Smrutika Moon	Aryabhatta Knowledge University (AKU)	Sociology and Social Anthropology	Condition of Farmer Widows in Vidarbha and Role of Media: A Sociological Analysis	Dr. Renu Choudhary

# ICSSR DOCTORAL FELLOWS (Batch 2011-12)

SI	Name	University Affiliated with	Division	Topics/Area of Interest	Supervisor
1	Aiman Nishat	Magadh University	Economics	Determinants of Growth of Real Estate- A Study of Patna Municipal Area during Economic Reform	Prof. D M Diwakar
2	Nafisa Naaz	Magadh University	Sociology and Social Anthropology	The Social Context of Elementary Education in Bihar: A Comparative Study of Rural and Urban Government School of Patna District (Submitted)	Dr. Anuja
3	Kumari Prytika	Magadh University	Social Psychology	A Study of Women's Attitude towards Dowry	Dr. S M Anwar Yousuf
4	Vijay Shankar Vikram	Magadh University	Political Science	India-China Power Relations: An Analytical Study (1991-2012)	Prof. Ajay Kumar Jha



# Partnership

The Institute has been expanding its academic networks through collaborative research and seminar and workshops. It has started a formal discussion to enter into Memorandum of Understanding with University of Nottingham, UK in 2017. To begin with, the Institute has started on a joint project on "Women's Empowerment and Child Health: Exploring the Impact of Rojiroti Microfinance in Poor Communities in Bihar".

The two institutions have agreed to cooperate and work mutually on research projects of interdisciplinary nature and organizing joint seminars, conferences, workshops, consultations, etc.



VISITORS TO THE INSTITUTE				
Sl. No.	Name	Address	Date	
1.	Rajesh Prasad	JNU,New Delhi	03/04/2018	
2.	Alok Sharma	PMCH,Patna	04/04/2018	
3.	Indrajeet Kumar	CDS,Trivandrum	10/04/2018	
4.	Ravi Ranjan kumar	CUG, Gujrat	10/04/2018	
5.	Vandana Singh	UGC	13/04/2018	
6	Viswas Sahu	TISS	14/05/2018	
7.	R.K.Ghosh	Kolkata	15/05/2018	
8.	R.Gopinath	MSSRF,Chennai	27/06/2018	
9.	Manohar Kumar Gupta	School of Planning and Architecture, Delhi	30/06/2018	
10.	Navin Kumar Singh	B.H.U., Varanasi	07/07/2018	
11.	Vandana Kumari	TISS-IFRC	24/07/2018	
12.	Afaque Haider	Jamia University,Delhi	09/08/2018	
13.	Sanjay Kr.Singh	Biharsharif	19/08/2018	
14.	Dr.Shashi Gupta	Deptt. Of Rural Studies	20/08/2018	
15.	Sthira Bhattacharya	J.N.U., New Delhi	14/09/2018	
16.	Vikash Yadav	Gorakhpur	20/09/2018	
17.	Rajiv Singh	Purnea	20/09/2018	
18.	Prof.P.K.Agrawal	Magadh University	20/09/2018	
19.	Prof. M.N. Karna	Patna	20/09/2018	
20.	Dr.S.P. Verma	Kankarbagh	24/09/2018	
21.	Dhananjay Kumar	Hyderbad University	27/09/2018	
22.	Dheerendra Singh	Central University of South Bihar, Gaya	05/10/2018	
23.	Prof. H.C.L. Das	M.S. College, Motihari	08/10/2018	
24.	Prof. S.P. Singh	CNLU,Patna	27/10/2018	
25.	Gauri Shankar Prasad	P.G.Deptt.of History, Ranchi University, Ranchi	27/10/2018	
26.	Ram Prakash	Deptt. Of History B.H.U, Varanasi	10/11/2018	
27.	Vaishali Bansal	J.N.U,New Delhi	22/11/2018	
28.	Abinash K. Jha	Pondicherry University	01/12/2018	
29.	Pawan Kumar	SRM University, Delhi	13/12/2018	
30.	A. Roy	Kolkata	03/01/2019	
31.	Dr. Vivek Kumar	Patliputra Univetrsity, Patna	08/01/2019	
32.	Dr.Punam	Principal R.P.M College	12/01/2019	
33.	G. Sabharwal	L.S.R, Delhi	28/01/2019	
34.	N.Kumar	J.N.U., New Delhi	07/02/2019	
35.	Jokhan Sharma	Deptt. of Anthropology, Central Univ. of Orissa, Koraput	14/03/2019	
36	Md. Imam Rizvi	IGNOU, New Delhi	20/03/2019	



# **Administrative Staff**

1. Director: **Prof. Sunil Ray** [till 18.05.2018]

> Sri Robert L Chongthu [17.05.2018-31.05.2018]

> Sri Satish Chandra Jha [03.10.2018 till date]

Prof. Nil Ratan 2. Registrar (I/C)

N M Perianayagam 3. Administrator











# Administrative Support Staff

1.



P. S. Shukla Secretary to Director (Retired on 31.10.2017)

2.



Jitendra Pandey Section Officer (Retired on 31.01.2019)

## **Grade IV Staff**

**Dhaneshwar Jha** Driver



Prem Bahadur 2. Driver



Ganauri Yadav Mali



Krishan Kumar Mandal 4. Messenger



Ramji Rajak Peon



N. K. Prasad Peon



**Kusheshwar Mandal** Peon



Shambhu Ram Housekeeping Staff



**Subhash Kumar** Peon



Smt. Renu Devi 10. Peon



11. Mangal Kumar Naike Peon



Ramswarup Prasad 12. Sorter



13. Chhote Raut Sweeper



Santosh Kumar Housekeeping Staff



**Mustak Ahmad** 15.



# AUDIT/ACCOUNTS REPORT



## S S Quadri & Co. Chartered Accountants

#### Independent Auditor's Opinion

Tip.

Other Members of Board of Control. A. N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies. Patron - 2000001 (INher)

#### Report on the Financial Statements:

we have audited the accompanying financial : statements of A. N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies, Patria which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31<sup>st</sup> March, 2019 and the Income and concenditure Account for the year then ended, and a summary of the stanificant accounting policies.

#### Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Incittute Haracament is responsible for the preparation of these tingricial statements that give a true and fair view of the translat position, and financial performance of the finalitute inaccordance with the Accounting Standards. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of irremal control. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the floandal. statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material. missfattement, whether due to freud or error.

### Auditors' Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial. stagements paged on our such. We conducted our audit in accordance. with the Standards on Wediting issued by the Institute of Chartered. Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the each to obtain. reasonable resourance about whether the financial statements are final from material misstation art.

on and trinyplaces performing propertures to obtain audit evidence. shout the amounts and the discussives in the unancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the buddhor's fudgment. Industrial the senseconem; of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, or making those has assessments, the auditor considers the internal control relevant to the Institute preparation and fair proximitation or the financial statements. in order to design audit probadures that are appropriate in the romistancies. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness:

501, 513, Jagus Trada Carera, France Road, Patro-Atio cum. 58.5542.4457, 95.45387.843. 9988945.147, 670658.5488, if-epoil - office considerable conoffice. Heppet@gmail.com, office.exq.com@gmail.com, diffice.ess.evegagesail.com,

Figure 1 of 4 - AUDIT/ACCOUNTS REPORT

of appointing policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Henniquement, as well as evaluation the gyp off. prosentation of the financial statements

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and spanning to provide a basis for our autit pointon.

#### Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial state party give the information As incurred and give a true and fair view in contournity with the Accounting principles generally accepted in India.

- (c) In the case of the Ballanca Short of the white of affects of the Institute as at 91" March, 2019, and
- (5) In the case of the Income an expanditure Assumpt, of the seculus of the Best tute for the year anded on that date

Subject to Ammediume & Notes on Accounts, we count that -

- n). We have obtained all the information and expense, or similal to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the conveyes of our anoth.
- b) In Our Lightion, grouper looked of around as required have been kept by the **Institute** so far as it appears from our examination. of those books.
- :) The Balance Sheet and Income an expenditure Account don't with hy this Report are in agreement with the banks of áloba un bi

For 5 S Quadri & CO.

Chartered Accountants FRN - 0144320

(64. S \$).Quan (). <sup>a</sup>ro or letter.

M. No.491009. UDBN - U9401005AA72973441.

2.

Preces Rathall Date: 05/11/2019.

AND SECTION OF SECURITY AS DON'T HE WAS ARREST.					
	COTTO SEVELITIES	SO MARKS	Magnes as on transaction	-150 PRES # 8 CON \$1.45.7515	
			200101-001.10	78.744.844.7	
COMMUNITED STATES					
AMERICAN AUSTRALIA	IVA	3	01.000,007.00	#USE-227 H	
TORRITOTOS JUDI	novi Stonei	2	14444 <u>(2016</u> 70)		
mag.			On A Company	194,284,414 m	
		_			
	ANALYSIS PROPERTIES	Scriffshors	PARTIES 14.00 PL-02.0017	9500-2015 9500-2015	
LINE SPECIA			17,000,004.85	Mark Parks	
The state of the s			TO CHARACTE OF	manage s	
. DOMORAN WIDO	- Carrier -				
- COMPLETE BARRIER	PACE		318-3214817 17	Torker (certic	
707.94.			SOUTHWAY AND AND	THE STREET	
Selection of the select	e, op oursere	NAME OF THE ABOUT	$R_{\mathrm{ff}}$	ئے۔ 11-72 ماری کوئی	
THE OLD THE OL	*************************************	CONTRACT OF PARIS SAFE.		live and the	
				Service Value of S Converse Value of S	
				<u>emigras</u> va Semilar	
				1000	
			7	pg. 150 m Boots	
			+	E. San Appl.	
er (VETERAL) Ser (VETERAL)		Page 14		7.000	
				<ul> <li>A. C. Bright (A.C.)</li> </ul>	

Figure 3 of 4 - AUDIT/ACCOUNTS REPORT

Y H SINEY INSIDING OF	MOCIAL STUDIES,	PERM	
THE EAST OF THE WORLD IN THE WOOD OF THE	O THE YEAR PHOP	1 33rd March 20	15
HOUSE	BC W BC U. LES	FEGURES AS SIN \$1.00.0018	FEOLISCIA AN OR TEXALIBRIE
SAMBHRIS CHARD	-	64.000,000 (A)	\$1,500,000.0
PHIRALARKUPIP		12,200,000,00	11,2405104
TOTALIN)		21,210,426,00	(44,540,510.0
. EXPERIES	Streeores	19500-25 AN EW 85 AN 2048	**************************************
CAP SAIL TONION	100	BH 88 3.0-13 30	80,200,314.0
COURT BUNDANCE OF THE	п.	saikini 20	America
EMULE HOPESANG	13	anyayand ad	(40,46%)
Market & MCTIPP in source	a h	200,000.00	+154283
E INCICIATION		3,940,430,00	3.240AELC
Return (R)		Sayan quant se	60, 60 7,400.0
LANGE OF THE OWN REPORTED (A-1)		3,375,873,80	4.001.010.0
AL EMPORES	WALCE LEFT STOOR A	·	
Openin No.	San San San	761	and the said
Marine Marine	* \$48.	151	acciloiner
to Dr Sen or Con St	PORT OF EVEN DITTS.		Perf I Spekisk
			Ci shoul Recent (A.e. (Mar
			J. 13
			(
6.01029		1/394	BHO (DOBNOVAN)
or Kon	Page 181		



Figure 4 of 4 - AUDIT/ACCOUNTS REPORT